Capital Area

Community Action

Executive Committee Meeting Agency
Agenda
Tuesday, August 27, 2019 — 5:30 pm
308 Office Plaza Drive — Tallahassee - 32301
Conference Call (605) 475-4700; 275857#

l. Callto Order Christy McElroy, Chair
ll. Agenda Approval
lll. Sign-in/Attendance/Introductions
IV. Action - Recommendation for Review and Approval
A. Approval of Minutes
i) Executive Committee — June 25, 2019
B. Board Member Candidate
i) Brent Couch, Lighthouse Health Plan
C. Fiscal Report
Narrative
Revenue & Expenditures Agency-wide
Balance Sheet
Head Start Match
Credit Card Activity Spreadsheet and Statements
Revenue & Expenditures — major programs
D. Corporate Resolution — Hancock Whitney Bank

¢ Operating Account
e Safety Deposit Box
E. Fiscal Management — RFP
V. Head Start 2019-20 Budget — Revised
V1. Personal Identifying Information Policy Updates
A. Orientation and Training Policies
VII. Information— IRS Tax Returns
e Agency
¢ Holdings
VIll. Chief Operating Officer's Report
A. Program Updates
IX. Chief Executive Officer's Report
X. Chair's Report
A. CEO — Annual Evaluation
Xl. Adjournment

Next Executive Committee Meeting 10/22//2019 - 5:30 pm — 309 Office Plaza Drive

Next Board of Directors Meeting 09/24/2019 — 6:00 pm — Ghazvini Center for
Healthcare Education

309 Office Plaza Drive » Tallahassee, Florida « 32301 » 850.222.2043
www.CapitalAreaCommunityActionAgency.com UNITED PARTNERS )

fr HUMAN SERVICES
Fhe Walex for Homen Servicer

unlmdwuyoflh;algsend



Capital Area

Community Action

Agency

EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE
Meeting Minutes
June 25, 2019

Members in Attendance: CACAA Staff:
Christy McElroy*, Chair Tim Center
Derrick Jennings, Vice-Chair Nina Self

Kara Palmer Smith, Treasurer Margaret Watson
Lauren Johnson Stephanie Sgouros

*Attended meeting by phone.
The meeting was called to order at 5:40 p.m. by the Vice-Chair. A quorum was established.

The Vice-Chair asked for approval of the agenda. Ms. Johnson made a motion to approve the agenda. It was
seconded by Ms. Palmer Smith, the motion was unanimously approved.

ACTION ITEMS
The Vice-Chair asked for approval of the minutes. Ms. Palmer Smith made a motion to approve the minutes. It was
seconded by Ms. Johnson, the motion was unanimously approved.

Board Officer Update

Mr. Center proposed that Ms. Quincee Messersmith or Mr. Allen Jones become the Secretary of the Board. He
asked Board members to think on the matter for a later discussion before the full board.

FISCAL

Ms. Sgouros gave the financial report for the period ending April 30, 2019. She said we have completed seven
months of the fiscal year and, as a benchmark, we would expect the year-to-date actual expenses and revenue to be
around 58% of the annual budget with some Head Start expenses closer to 70%. At month end, the Year to Date
Actual Revenue and Expenses are 73% and 64% respectively, with mostly restricted net income of $690,732
including $75,000 for the SunTrust award and approximately $240,000 for the Franklin County Fire Victims fund.

Ms. Sgouros said that the CSBG, LIHEAP and Weatherization grants have received funding through March 2019.
She said though additional funding through at least the end of the fiscal year is expected, we have not received it to
date.

The Year to Date Non-Federal Share (NFS) Match totals were $552,661 or 59% of the $881,324 total match
required for the fiscal year ending September 30, 2019. She also said it was expected that the NFS will be 60% to
70% range at this point in the year but we are behind about 6%. We expect some months of VPK, School Readiness,
and In-kind.

. 309 Office Plaza Drive » Tallahassee, Florida e 32301 « 850.222.2043
United | 7 www.CapitalAreaCommunityAction.org UNITED PARTNERS )
Way £52 t prHUMAN SERVICES

United Way of the Big Bend



We had no new variances and explanations for this report.

Ms. Johnson asked how we will utilize contributions restricted for the Sun Trust award. Mr. Center reported that we
should hear from the United Way in July or August. We are partnering with ECHO and Career Source Capital
Region. The grant will be appropriated among ECHO Ministries and Career Source Capital Region to explore how
to provide Getting Ahead/Staying Ahead in our communities.

Ms. Johnson asked if we are sure we will have to apply for a waiver. Mr. Center replied that we will receive a
benefit from the Leon County School on the lease but it will not be sufficient to meet the match needed.

Ms. Johnson questioned Mr. James credit card charges? Mr. Center said that we would provide an answer at the next
Board meeting. She also questioned charges on Ms. Selfs credit card. It was explained that she is representing the
agency through travel. The reimbursement for the expenses was paid by CareerSource because her position is tied to
CareerSource.

The Vice-Chair asked for a motion to accept the financial report. Ms. Johnson made a motion to accept the financial
report. It was seconded by Ms. Palmer Smith, and unanimously approved.

Aundit

Mr. Center reported that he was contacted by the DEO Office of the Inspector General. An audit was completed
about five months ago in the areas of identifying personal information and how information is kept. The audit
findings recommended some internal control improvements for the agency’s information system.

The take away to this process was to improve our security processes. We reached out to other agencies for assistance
and was told that all CareerSource’s have an entire training on information technology policies and procedures.

Ms. Johnson asked are we presenting a plan. He said we will have something for the Board to review at the next
meeting. We will implement a formal plan to adopt. The agency will address all findings in six months.

Strategic Plan

Mr. Center said that at the last meeting there were two areas targeted for discussion. Single mothers living in poverty
and Children living in poverty. We would like to include Single mothers for the first fifteen days of the month.

The Vice Chair asked for a motion to add the Single mothers to LIHEAP’s Priority’s List.

Ms. McElroy made a motion to add Single mothers to the Priority’s List in July. It was seconded by Ms. Palmer
Smith, and unanimously approved.

We will report to the Board quarterly to keep you updated.
Head Start Updates
Mr. Center reminded the Board that the Agency did not need to file with HHS Head Start Office a formal re-funding

application. However, the governing body needed to approve the budget for the coming year and agree to provide
head start services for FY 19-20.



The Board agreed to submit the FY 19-20 application and budget.

Mr. Center presented the FY October 2019 through September 2020 Proposed Head Start Budget and Proposed
Budget for School Year October 2019 through September 2020. We are allocating 50% to salaries and wages, 14%
fringe benefit, and 13% IDC, and the remaining for operating programs and classrooms, etc.

Ms. Johnson would like to review contracts greater than $25,000.00. Is it possible to spend less on contracts? Ms.
Palmer Smith asked do we have a surplus funds set aside. Ms. Sgouros said we are not allowed to set aside monies
for the agency in restricted funds only unrestricted.

Mr. Center said that we would submit by July 17%, a staffing plan on what they can expect the upcoming school
year. In doing this we will need to submit a revised Head Start Budget with the goals needed.

The Vice-Chair asked for Board approval for adoption of the FY October 2019 through September 2020 Proposed
Head Start Budget and Proposed Budget for School Year October 2019 through September 2020. Ms. Palmer Smith
made a motion to approve FY October 2019 through September 2020 Proposed Head Start Budget and Proposed
Budget for School Year October 2019 through September 2020. It was seconded by Ms. McElroy, and unanimously
approved.

The Vice-Chair asked staff to bring a revised budget July 17% before the full Board. Ms. Johnson made a motion to
have staff bring a revised budget July 17* before the full Board. It was seconded by Ms. Palmer Smith, and
unanimously approved.

Mr. Center announced that the entire education team will present to the Board at the next Board meeting July 23rd,
Non-Federal Share Waiver

Mr. Center informed that this fiscal year resulted in shortfall in our Non-Federal Share so we will have to request a
waiver. Requesting a waiver, and being granted the waiver will allow us to draw down the entire grant amount. This
will help us meet the Non-Federal Share match,

The Vice-Chair asked for a motion for approval to submit a waiver to HHS for the Non-Federal Share. Ms. Johnson
made the motion for approval to submit a waiver to HHS for the Non-Federal Share. It was seconded by Ms. Palmer
Smith, and unanimously approved.

Annual Self-Assessment

Mr. Center asked the Vice-Chair to request a motion to approve the Self-Assessment. Ms. Johnson made a motion
to approve the Self-Assessment. It was seconded by Mr. Jennings, and unanimously approved.

PROGRAM UPDATES

CSBG



Mr. Center said that we are working with the County on our DEAP funds. We have improved in the way we deliver
the service. We had a meeting with other agencies to see if we can assist their clients. They can call our Agency if
they need assistance.

WEATHERIZATION

One of the Weatherization providers in the state was shut down due to fraud. We were selected to receive two
pickup trucks. We were also given four generators that will be used in our Head Start Centers.
CSBEG

Mr. Center reported that Wakulla Correctional Facility has requested that we facilitate Getting Ahead While Getting
Out. Once the material is cleared by the Department of Corrections we will move forward to have the class on
Tuesday moming from 9:00 a.m. to 11:00 a.m. The targeted group is with the Horticultural inmates who are taking
this trade and will be placed in job positions upon release.

CEQ

We will submit the 2019 -2020 United Way of the Big Bend Grant by Friday, March 29, 2019. We are partnering
with ECHO and Career Source Capital Region. The grant will be appropriated among ECHO Ministries and Career
Source Capital Region to explore how to provide Getting Ahead/Staying Ahead in our communities.

We have a new HVAC system being installed.

M:s. Johnson asked about the hiring status of the grant writer for Head Start. Mr. Center said that the RFP has not be
sent out. Our goal is to get the RFP out by August and have the grant writer hired by October.

Ms. Palmer Smith requested details on Board recruitment. Mr. Center explained the Board recruit process and asked
Board members to recruit members.

Mr. Center and Ms. Self are working to set up the Benevon Program - Annual Fund Raiser to generate unrestricted
funds.

Meeting adjourned at 7:50 P.M.

Secretary Date



Brent Couch
3711 Shamrock St W Apt O-271, Tallahassee, FL 32309
850-980-3337
brentacouch@gmail.com

July 12,2019

Capital Area Community Action Agency
309 Office Plaza Drive

Tallahassee, FL 32327

To Whom it May Concern,

I'm writing to share my bio with your organization since I’m interested in serving as a Board
Member. First and foremost, I’m a Tallahassee native who is married with two beautiful
daughters and have almost 20 years of experience working in various industries developing,
managing, and collaborating with others to administer business practices, along with executing
processes to enhance productivity through innovative ideas and improvement measures. I've
worked in health care of over 10 years with Capital Health Plan as an Administrator and now
serving as the Community Engagement Coordinator for Region 2 for Lighthouse Health Plan.
Previously, I've worked in the banking sector as a Manager and in the manufacturing industry as

an Operations Coordinator.

In addition, I"ve graduated from Florida State University in 2003 with a Bachelor’s degree in
Economics and Interdisciplinary Social Sciences and in 2016 I obtained my Master’s degree in

Management from American Public University.

Furthermore, I understand the importance of communicating and administering projects and
business policies to fulfill organizational initiatives and meet stakeholder expectations. I'm
confident that with my keen business insight and in-depth knowledge of business practices that I

can assist in the implementation of organizational strategic plans to achieve optimal results.

Finally, I am confident my combination of drive, knowledge, and experience will provide as an

invaluable resource and for Capital Area Community Action Agency.



Thank you for your consideration and I eagerly look forward to your response.
Respectfully,

Brent Couch



Financial Statement Narmrafive
For the Nine Months Ending June 30, 2019
Capiltal Area Community Acfion Agency

As of June 30, 2019, we have completed nine months of the fiscal year and, as a benchmark,
we would expect the year-to-date actual expenses and revenue to be around 75% of the
annual budget with some Head Start expenses closer to 80%. At month end, the Year to Date
Actual Revenue and Expenses are 90% and 82% respectively, with mostiy restricted net income
of $636.754 including $75,000 for the SunTrust award and approximately $140,000 for the
Franklin Co. Fire Victims fund.

Please note that the CSBG, LIHEAP and Weatherization grants have received funding through
March 2019, though additional funding through at least the end of the fiscal yearis
expected. This can cause some percentages to appear skewed, but it is only a timing
difference,

Year to Date Non-Federal Share (NFS) Match totals $599,258 or 68% of the $881,324 total
match required for the fiscal year ending September 30, 2019. We would expect NFS to be in
the 75% to B0% range at this point in the year.

Expenditure Varlances and Explanations

The Statement of Revenue and Expenditures fracks year-to-date progress by budget line item.
Actual revenues and expenditures are compared to the original budget for each budget line
item by amount and percentage. Some budget line items may be below or above the
expected percentage at any given point in the year. This can be caused by something as
innocuous as the revenue or expense occurring unevenly at different points of time during the
year, such as a one-time insurance payment. in other words, one twelfth of every budget item
is not necessarily paid each month., Therefore, when there is a significant variance, the
following explanations are provided. it is important to note that, while a specific line item may
be over budget, the overall Agency budget should not be over budget. Adjustments are
often made at the end of a grant or fiscal year to ensure that oll budgets are balanced.

Salaries, Fringe and Indirect- is over the benchmark budget due to full stoffing and lower VPK
numbers.

Kitchen Supplies — is over the budget but in line with the numbers from prior year. The total
spent in 2017-2018 was $23,433 ~ almost twice the budgeted amount for 2018-2019.

Contractual Services — Heolth/Disabilities — is currently over the budget benchmark due fo
most of this cost being incurred earlier in the school year.

Rent/Space Cost - is over budget due to several rate increases and we anticipate this item
significantly exceeding budget by year end.

Utilities — are over budget. Based on prior year data ($96K in FY17-18), it is expected that this
budgst line will go over by approximately $30,000.

Page | 1



Financial Statement Narrative
For the Nine Months Ending June 30, 2019
Capital Area Community Action Agency

General Liability and Properly Insurance - is over budget due to a mid-year premium increase
as well as additional insurance to cover vehicles.

Communications —is over the budget with only a couple of repairs in the expenses. Last year's
actual expenses were $76,000 and it is expected that this year's expenses will be similar.

Repairs and Building Maintenance — will go over budget but is actually $20,000 under YTD from
2017-2018. The total expense that year was $169,713.

Equipment Maintenance - is over budget benchmark and will go over budget due to long
term contractual obligations. This number is actually $1500 less than YTD prior year charges.

Registrations - is over budget but when netted with Meetings/Workshops/Training and
Training/Staff Development, the amount of total budget in these area is 75% and on track.

Raw Food —is slightly over the budget benchmark and with the current rate of spending, a
budget deficit of $35,000 is expected.

Legal Expenses - This consisfs of two items: a fine from DCF and legal advice for an EEOC
compiaint.

Revenue Variances and Explanations

Government Contracts — Federal indirect — This is a timing difference in the FEMA budget
which will be corrected before year end.

Government Confracts — State - This is also a timing difference.

Grants — Other Not-For-Profits — is currently ahead of budget expectations, but expected to
equal the budget by grant-end.

Grants — All Other Sources — This contains the SunTrust Foundation award, which was
unexpected and received in a lump-sum.

Contributions - The balance consists of unrestricted general donations and can be used by
any of the agency programs as needed. Unspent revenue can be used in future years.

Contributions — Restricted - The revenue balance in this category are from three major areas:
(1) School Readiness/Extended Day parent payments, {2) utility donations, such as Duke
Energy Neighbor, and (3) Getting Ahead/Staying Ahead donations. Unspent revenue can be
used in future years.

Special Evenis - This revenue is from the Golden Apple Gala.

Commissions - This is a timing difference. Revenues that were not spent in the prior year were
carried forward.

Page | 2



Financial Statement Narrative
For the Nine Months Ending June 30, 2019
Capital Area Community Action Agency

Interest Income - The majorify of this iIncome is from the SunTrust grant, which was pufin a
Money Markef account, where it will be kept until it is spent.

Other Revenue - The majority of these funds are carryforwards of revenues that were not spent
last fiscal year. Reasons for this include a vacant administrative department position and non-
grant revenues received late in the year.

Page | 3

10



Capital Area Communily Action Agency
Statemenf of Revenues and Expendifures
From 10/1/2018 Through 6/30/201%9

Total

Total Budget

Budget - Current  Variance -
Criginal Year Actual Original %

Revenue
Government Contracts - FEDERAL - DIRECT 4000  3.525297 2955744  (569.533) 84%
Govemment Confracts - Federal Indirect 4005 3209 4,382 1,173 137%
Govemment Contracts - STATE 4010 2,529,039 2,535,683 6,644 100%
Govemment Contracts - LOCAL 4020 156,500 113,847 (42,653) 73%
Grants - Other Not-for-Profits 4100 25,733 36,064 10,331 140%
Granis - All Other Sources 4120 15,000 90,790 75790 605%
Coniributions 4200 3,500 12,687 9187 362%
Contributicns- Restricted 4210 235,055 286,241 51.186 122%
Special Events 4300 G 8,429 8,429 100%
Commissions-Vending/Photo 4320 2,000 5138 3,138 257%
Interest lncome 4950 0 1,000 1.000 100%
Fringe Pool Revenue 4940 796,597 421,167  {175,430) 78%
Indiract Pool Revenue 4970 690,118 518,997  (171.)21) 75%
Other Revenue 4995 9.750 24,878 15,128 255%
Total Revenue 7.991,798 7215066 (776,733) ¢90%
Expenditures

Salaries & Wages 4010 2,600298 2,212,413 387.685 85%
Fringe 4110 740,567 621,134 119,433 84%
FICA 6120 200,000 159,470 40,530 80%
Unemployment 4130 45,000 32,555 12,445 72%
Workers Compensation 6140 57.000 42,272 14,728 74%
Health tnsurance 6150 415,000 358,944 56,056 B86%
Life Insurance 61460 27,000 21,436 5564 79%
Retirement 6170 39,597 30,023 9574 7&%
Staff Screenings 6180 3,397 704 24691 21%
Indirect Costs 6210 631,082 526,704 104,379 83%
Travel - In Area 6310 19,296 14,249 5047 74%
Travel - Out of Area 4315 7.085 35 7050 0%
Office Supplies 6410 15.950 11,971 979 75%
Program Supplies 6415 28,061 23,084 4,977 82%
Classroom Supplies 6420 38,248 10.745 27,501 28%
Kitchen Supplies 6430 12,721 16,067 {3,346) 126%
Medical/Dental Supplies 6440 500 270 230 54%
Copies/Printing/Copier Maintenance/Toner/Paper 6510 20,902 17.533 3,369 B4%
Postage and Delivery Expense 6600 4,093 1,479 2614 3&%
Contractual Services/Professional 6710 323122 185,958 137,164 58%
Contactiual Services - Health/Disabilifies 6715 170,870 161,705 2,145 95%
Rent/Spaoce Cost 6810 207.807 222,594 (14,786) 107%
Utilities 6820 68,683 72,255 {3.572) 105%
General Liobllity and Property Insurance 46830 42,508 46,133 {3.625) 109%
Communications 6840 52,968 55,733 {2,766) 105%
Repdirs & Bldg Maintenance- Recurming 6850 91,978 74,140 17818 81%
Repairs & Bldg Maintenance - Nonrecurring 6855 0 21,331 {21,331} 100%
Equipment Maintenance 46910 20,595 18,885 1,710 92%
Yehicle Expense 6920 48,031 56,003 12,028 82%
Equipment Leose 6930 11,738 7.080 4,658 60%
Technology 46940 21,629 17.149 4,480 79%
Fees, Licenses, and Permits 7010 4,075 3317 758 81%
Dues/Subscriptions 7020 14,230 7.037 7193 49%
Special Events 7110 D 3.760 {3.760) 100%



Capital Area Community Action Agency
Statemeni of Revenues and Expendiiures
From 10/1/2018 Through 4/30/2019

72

Client Assistance 10 14668926 1277877 391,049 77%

Expendable Equipment 7320 22,711 7.414 15,296 33%
Registration Fees , 7410 9.554 13,357 {3.803) 140%
Meetings/Workshops/Training 7420 35,893 30,722 5171 B6%
Training/S$taff Development 7430 42,498 21,942 20,556 100%
Advisory/Board Member Expenses 7440 7.000 3,224 3774 45%
Advertising 7450 9.350 4,401 4949  A7%
Parent Activities 7450 1,200 0 1,200 0%
Raw Food Cost 7510 180,139 162,543 17,596 90%
Legal Expenses 7530 0 852 (852) 100%
Interest Expense 7610 7.000 0 7000 0%
Bank Service Charges 74630 3,500 1,587 1913 45%
Total Expendituras 7991798 6578312 1,413,487 82%
Excess Revenue over [under) Expenditures 0 636.754 636,754




Capitdl Area Community Action Agency
Balance Shest
For the Nine Months Ended 4/30/2019

Current Period

Balance
Assets

Petty Cash 840

Cash Operaling Honcock Bank 745,780

Cash - Money Market Hancock Bank 75,833
Cash-Bank Restricted 69,523

Cash - Centennial Bank - Restricted 141,721
Grants Receivable 414,397
Property and Equipment Net 227,308,
Total Assets Lb75.422

Liabilities and Net Assets
Licbilities

Accounts Payable 15,207
Accrued Leave 49,802
Accrued Wages 63,242
Accrued Fringe Benefits [42,857)
Accrued Taxes 5,780
Contract Advances 81,030
Contingent Liab Sunshine §t Micro Obligated 22,993
Liability- Head Start Parent Activity 3,605

Notes Payable 138,473

Total Liabilities 337,276

Net Assets
Beginning Net Assets

Unrestricted Net Assets 376,495
Invested Property and Equipment 324,878

Total Beginning Net Assets 701,392
Current Net Income 636,754
Total Net Assets 1,338,146
Total Liabilities and Net Assets 1675422



%b 08244 0’08 %EY y946°9LE %45  092'70S vze'les
00zZ'00e 666°08 4SAdA
¥re'LeY ¥re'L9e BNUSADY PUy-U|
000'el A SHjold 1of JON J8UIC - SjupiD)
oomMm 891y [B20T - SIODYUOD) JUSWILIDADSD)
pojowiysa o
s 2UIun jswup /pajoadxs 6 % Bujuiowasy <% dlA ali PopasN 92IN0S YIOW
61/08/6 ulupwIay Injo]

610Z ‘0€ suNr BuIpu3 sypuow 4 ou4 104
sjuswaINbay Y2JoW SIN L0Js posH
"2Uj ‘Adueby uooy AliunwwioD nasy Ippdon

14



LBL54Y

16818

0'9%C &102/0e/? SL0Z N A0 LYgrBXXX#1D0V INIWGIND3I YAAVALS INIVD SSTTAIY 5589 §.3M0O1
vL6LE 610z/0cl9 G102 NNM A0 LYap@XXX#100V  S31ddNS "INIVW/INIVA -6 L0Z NN 304 1¥ZraxXXX#L00v 5569 $3MO1
Q9°9¥e 6102/0E/? 6L0Z NNM A0 LPZPEXOX#100Y  SIIANS INIYW/LNIYE 6107 NIF 304 IPTra0NXELO0Y  §589 $amo1
05'9F 410Z/oefe 6102 NNl YOd IPTFBXXX#LDDV  SAIddNS "INIVW/INIYA -6 10Z NAT 304 LFZraxXX#lIov 5589 Samo
P6BELY

0006 &102/¢2/9 TEMAVIAL VIINIA DLEEXXXX #1002V ANOD Al NOIDIY -TALOH/33d ONDIdYd 0SS AINLIHM HDODNVH
0o'se 6102/12/9 THMAVINL VLINIA OLBSXXX #1000V INOD Al NOIOFY -1FLOH/ATS ONEYd  OFks AINLIRM HDODNVH
[A454 &102/1e/9 TIEIMAVIEL VLINTA -0L85XXXK #1002V VO YINVILY-4NOD 18VIS OvaH Al NOIDAM /AQ04  08kL AINLIHM 3DODNVH
5981 s10z/ies? TIAMVIAL V1INIA -OLBSXXXX #1020V VO VINVIIY-INOD LaVIS AvaH Al NOIDTN /AO0S  0EF/ AINATHM JDODNYH
994l 810274219 TIEIMOVIAL VIINIA -OLBSXXXX #1000V VO VINVIIV-INOD L¥VIS OVIH Al NOID3H /A004  OEF/ AINLIHM ADOINVH
eril &L0T/LTH9 TEHMOYIAL VIINIA QLBEXXXX #1100V VO YINYILY-INOD 13VLS OvaH Al NOIDIY /Q00d  pgps AINLIHM 3DODINYH
o801 6102/L2/9 THEMCYIEL VIINIA -OE8EXXXX #L00V YO VINVILY-INOD 1iVIS QvIH Al NOID3Y /Q004  0grs AINLHM FD0ODNYH
8c8 é10e/22l9 TIIMOYIEL VIINIA -OLSSXXN #1000V VO VINVIY-ANQD 18vIS OvIH Al NOISE /A00L  08vs AINLHM ¥DOINYH
B 156 é10z/Lz/9 TIHMAOVIAL VLINIA -0195XXXX #1002V ANOD AINOIDI -1310H  0EFL AINLHM ADODNYH
28Ye 61027487 3TIOW ITFHDIN G2 UBXXAXFLODVY  SISOJAN INIWLINEDTY 8O T19VL LIVWS-LIVINIYM  0ZEZ AINAIHM JADODNVYH
00'e9T 8102/12/9 31108 IFHDIN S 1FXXAK# 10DV INOW ANV1S-33d TYNNNY NI I0A NG 1dIA 0102 AINLEM JADODINYH
000sI( 810Z/12/9 FRIHAVITO YWILYL TBEPXXXN# 1DV FOVdS TVINTY ADIAYIS NI - QEv/ AANLUHM XD0DINYH
00'54 S102/4219 JTRHIVIIOC YWILVH -ZR6FXXXX#LDDV ADVdS TYINIY IDIANIS NI ORPL AINLHM HD0DNYH
00’1z 6102/£2/9 SAWVT TIUIVA -£Z9THXKN#IDDV INOD Al NCIOIN -1310H /334 DNDINYY  OEp2 AINLIHM ¥DOINYH
0o'1g 6108/22/9 SIWVT 1FAAYT ~-EZFINRAX#LDDY ANOD AINOIDIY -HICH /334 DNDINVL  Cews AINLIHM HD0ODNVYH
F k4 610Z/1219 SAWYT 134V Q -ECPNAXXXHLIDV ANOD AL NOIOTY /¥VD TWINTS -IDNYHNSNY  0f%/ AINLIHM JDODINVYH
#1082 &10T/Lel9 SAWYT T3AVQ -ETPINAXK# LDV ANQD AINOIDTN -334 dvD WWINTY  OSF/ AINLIHM YDODNVH
g IgL’L SL0Z/Lefe SAWYT 13JVQ -ETPIXXKKELDDY ANOD ATNOIDIY -13LOH  OEvs AINLIHM IDODNYH
0sve 810z/ 429 SIAVT 1TAAYA EZTIIXAXX#LDDV ANOD Al NOIDIY -ONINIVIL/ QOO UEvL AINLIHM JDODNYH
oole s102/22/9 SIWYT TIRIVQ -EZIPAXKK#LDDY ANOD AINOIDIY ~ONINIVEL/QO0E  0Evs AINLIHM ¥20OONVH
¥SLL 6102/22/9 SHWVT THAVQ -EZ9PAAXKFLODV dNOD Al NOIDFH -ONINWVIL/AO0]  OEv/ AINLIHM XDODNYH
£0'5L &102/42/9 SIWVT THRIVT -E299X00# LODY ANCD Al NOIDIY -ONINIVEL/AOOY  OEpZ AINLIHM ¥DODNVH
70l sloz/iz/y SIWVT TINEVQ CEIIAXXX# LIV ANOD Al NOIDAY -DNINVAL/AOO4  0L%/ AINLIHM SHDO0DNYH
PE'S éLoz/iese SAWYT 1ANVA -SZPPXXNX# LDV ANGD AILNOQIDIY -ONINIWAEL /004 Ofys AINLIHM XDODNVH
00'se 6102/22/9 SAWYT 1FIEVA -EZ99XXNAH LDV I VSIA TYNNNY - OLOZ AINLIHM YD0OONVH
00er &l0z/L2r SAWVYT RAAVQ ~EZ9IXNXXX#LDDY Y2 OO -RANd 0249 AINLIHM JIDODNYH
66768 81021429 AXVHSIY NOSHDIVT NILSIHY -COELXXXK# LODV HINNIr vAWN 404 89008 08rL AINUHM YDODNYH
S8°LC 610z/Lele TVHS3N NOSHDVT NILSRI “E0ELXXXX#1DY HINNAC vawn 404 $3009  0ers AINLIHM YDODNYH
L5868 slog/iTse QAVHSIY NOSHOWT NILSIA -COELXXXX #1200V dNOD AINOIOIY -HIOH  0EFL ASNLHM JDQDNVYH
sasusda 007 UOLAIDSIO INBUINIGE uonduDsan uoIDOSUD)) @p0Sy SLUDN JORUDA

4107 8UN[ 58SDYDING PIOD) HPSD LDIS PoSK



Save fime and money Autematically. For hassle-free detalls and to start saving with your eligible Hancack Whitney Business Credit
Card for FREE today, visli visasavingsedge.com

i e g l; ,'.!; ;’ i_f # Visa BusinessCard
: tigd AU A
Wy ' Statement of Account
lasued by Hanocook Whitney Bark
—— HANCOCK WHITNEY BANK
= PO BOX 61750
i NEW ORLEANS LA 70161-1750
e
= MEMO STATEMENT
— -
——§ Account Number
—— g
= :g Statement Date
==t i el I D 06-27-19
=— KRISTIN JACKSON
==—CF CRPITAL AREA CAA e
==Y 309 OFFICE PLZ
pr— TALLAHASSEE FL 32301-2729
STATEMENT MESSAGES

TRANSACTION DETAIL
Post Trans
Date Date  Reference Number MCC _Tronasction Deseriplion Amount
05-10 08-19  74270849170100010788723 0000 BRANCH PAYMENT - THANK YOU WMd6.60
08-24 0B-20 244310609172722254061847 3840 HYATT REGENCY ATLANTA B8B5885308 QA MEE3,51x
2280762188868086308 ARRIVAL; 08-17-1%
0B-27 0B-25 241387469777500884884241 65842 FLINTUMIBKSTORE #7859 806-348-2681 FL M27.85:. "
06-27 0B-25 24137480177600864064324 5842 FLINTUMIBKSTORE #7860 306-348-2601 FL M29,89 4
£
.3‘/
A s
r.f ,f .
i !
M B
iisd
STATEMENT DATE ACCOUNT NUMBER ACCOUNT SUMMARY
08-27-19
NEW PURCHASES AND
CUSTOMER SERVICE CALL OTHEHR CHARGES 751.55
NEW CASH ADVANCES 00
Toll Free 1-800-448-8812 CREDITS 46.80
STATEMENT TOTAL 704.85
TOTAL IN DISPUTE 00
CREDIT LIMIT 2,000.00

PAGE 1 QF 2

16



A ML

Visa BusinessCard

[ ST S i Al A .
e WHAE Statement of Account
leauad by Wancock Whitney Bank
— HANCOCK WHITNEY BANK
Im— PO BOX 61750
— NEW ORLEANS LA 70181-1750
—— MEMO STATEMENT
——
—— g Account Number
— Tl
——
==
— % Statement Date
—_ l|l||||||||l||||"|||"[";|”|l"|||||l||u“|lm|"|||l||||||| 086-27-18
=8 DARREL JAMES *%xNDD03BEY
— g CAPITAL AREA CAA
pr— 308 OFFICE PLZ
—— TALLAHASSEE FL 32301-2729
STATEMENT MESSAGES
Sava time and money. Automatically. For hassle-fres details and to star saving with your eligible Hancock Whitney Business Gredit
Gard for FREE foday, visit visasavingsedge.com.
TRANSACTION DETAIL
Past Trans
Date  Date  Reference Number MCC Transaction Description Amount
08-03 05-31 240133087151004227702578 6009 AWARDS4U TALLAHASSEE FL v M5D,95
05.03 05-31 24013960151004227702521 5088 AWARDS4U TALLAHASSEE FL 349,78
06-14 06-12 24502160164100220088320 5542 QATE 1184 Q80 TALLAHASSEE FL /M43.Cll[-
0617 0B-15  94403089168026722495804 6300 TRAVEL INSURANCE POLICY 80D-729-8021 VA + M45.00
08-18 DB-1§  7427084G170100010768873 0000 BRANCH FAYMENT - THANK YOU M1,047,30
06-10 D05-18  24210730169400721000899 5814 GLC GAFE ATLANTA GA ,%10.43 &
06-19 08-17 2426079016B500715243704 7300 SHERATON - ATLANTA ATLANTA GA 21 00 &~
06-18 D8-17 24231880180698708578541 5812 HARD ROGCK ATLANTA R ATLANTA GA s 24,50
08-20 DB-10  24122500170018014439071 5812 METHO DINER 404-5771420 GA 15 07 fm
08-20 D06-19  24755420170281707400430 5815 CAFE MOMO ATLANTA GA ,Mﬁ' 54 =
06-20 08-18 24269790170500752830331 7309 SHERATON - ATLANTA ATLANTA GA J M2 ond=
05-271 D6-19 24260700171500777686647 7308 SHERATOMN - ATLANTA ATLANTA GA M21.00&~
06-21 08-20 24301219172826183110868 3366 BUDGET RENT-A-CAR TALLAHASSEE FL ,,-HZBOJM'
08-24 08-20 24786019172830000780385 5814 COOK OUT MAGON. MACON GA /ﬁlﬁ.(ﬂé‘
06-24 0B-20 24431DB0172722263040620 3640 HYATT REGENCY ATLANTA ATLANTA QA 1,131 ,4%
22898878 ARRIVAL; 08-16-19
0B6-26 06-26 0000  ANNUAL FEE M35.00 &=
-"% 5 I,
& Ml / oY 4‘ . i
M i
i
STATEMENT DATE ACCOUNT NUMBER ACCOUNT SUMMARY
06-27-19
NEW PURCHASES AND ;
CUSTOMER SERVIGE CALL OTHER CHARGES 2,080.22 M
NEW CASH ADVANGES 00
Toll Fres 1-800-448-8812 CREDTS 1S
STATEMENT TOTAL  1,03282
TOTAL IN DISPUTE fula}
CREDIT LIMIT 3,00000

PAGE % OF 2

17



foat Ea) g l;{.‘\\. & ! i
e = Visa BusinessCard

43
i

308 OFFICE PLZ
TALLAHASSEE FL 32301-2728

: Statement of Account
Iamuad by Honseok Whilnay Bank

—— HANCOCK WHITNEY BANK
Ep— PO BOX 61750
— NEW ORLEANS LA 70181-1750
—_—
— MEMO STATEMENT
— g Acocount Number
S —
—_— . SN
———
—_— Statement Date
== ll‘ll'"l"ull“l"lh'lllll'v''I'|l'l‘thlI"h-l"lll'v'"ll 06-27-19
=—=—§ FATIMA OLEABHIELE *¥NOODSETR
a— é CAPITAL AREA CAA
==

- ——— —— - - JENY —

STATEMENT MESSAGES
Save lime and money. Aulornatically. For hassie-iree details and to start saving with your aliglble Hancoclk Whitney Business Credi
] card for FREE today, visil visssavingsedge. com.
TRANSACTION DETAIL
Post Trans
Dats Date _Reference Numbar MCG Tranonction Description Amount o
05-30 05-28 244450007150001003732815 a1 DOLLAR TREE TALLAHASSEE FL /7 M18.003% y
05-31 05-80 24445000151001072029300 G331 DOLLAR TREE TALLAHASSEE FL M1.00
05-81 06-30 240133201 £0004074451007 5096 AWARDS4U TALLAHASSEE Fl. fM10.00£-":
05-31 06-30 24592169151100335799259 5070 MICHAELS STORES 1851 TALLAHASSEE FL WM0aTe"
05-37 08-30 24445009151001 o72020472 6411 PUBLIX #1054 TALLAHAGSEE FL FN24.007
p5-31 05-30 24226389151 091004238685 5300 SAMSCLLUB #8120 TALLAHASSEE FL /' MB1.38°
p5-31 D5-30 24765019150200000000017 7221 TIMYOHO PHOTOGRAPHY 85038531830 FL y'M211.75%
06-03 05-31 2444500891 52001125760874 6411 PUBLIX #1081 TALLAHASSEE FL f" 4861
06-08 06-05 2480821801 5B8100637703006 B388 ARC*RED CROSS DONATION 800-733-2767 CA M75.00" £
05-06 D6-06 245821681681 00637702074 8368 ARC"HED CROSE DONATION BOO-733-2787 CA /M150.00
06-19 OB-18 7427084817010001 pY&sTO7 0000 BRANCH PAYMENT - THANK YOU M311.28
I f E L
PRV e
i f7 53
¢ dé
WH
{
STATEMENT DATE AGCOUNT NUMBER ACCOUNT SUMMARY
06-27-19 e
NEW PURCHASES AND
CUSTOMER SERVIGE CALL OTHER CHARGES 626.25
NEW GASH ADVANGES .00
Toll Free 1-800-448-8812 GREDITS 31129
STATEMENT TOTAL 314,98
TOTAL IN DISPUTE .00
CREDIT LIMIT 2,000.00

PAGE 1 OF 2



\ ITANO T 1 Visa BusinessCard
' o Statement of Account
|asusd by Hancook Whitney Bank

HANCOCK WHITNEY BANK
PO BOX 81750
NEW ORLEANS LA 70161-1750

MEMO STATEMENT
Agcount Number

T ——

Statement Date

|||||||||||n|||||||||l|||||"||||||||l|||||||l||u|||;"I||u||| 06-27-19
NICHELE RICHARDS »
CAPITAL AREA CAA st

309 OFFICE PLZ
TALLAHASSEE FL 32301-2729

16321780 - DPGRSS - D00 - €091 - 2

MDA VR A

STATEMENT MESSAGES

Save time and money. Automalically. For hassle-free details and to start saving with your eligible Hancock Whitney Business Cradit
Card for FREE today, visit visasavingsadge com.

TRANSACTION DETAIL
Post Trans
Date Date__ Refsrence Number MCC _Transection Description Amount
05-30 05-20  24491069140001076005815 9899 DEPT OF BUS AND PROF R BILLERPAYMENT FL M263.00 ¢
05-19 0B-18  74270849170100010766764 Q000 BRANCH PAYMENT - THANK YOU WM701.03
0B-24 0B-21  244450091734D0165521480 5411 WM SUPERCENTER #4427 TALLAMASSEE FL m24 88:(»4
L/‘ :
A ! )
Y
Jix
STATEMENT DATE ACCOUNT NUMBER ACCOUNT SUMMARY
08-27-19 SRR
NEW PURGCHASES AND
CUSTOMER SERVICE CALL OTHER CHARGES 287.88
NEW CASH ADVANCES .00
Toll Free 1-B00-448-8812 CREDITS 701.08
STATEMENT TOTAL 41315¢cr
TOTAL [N DISPUTE oD
CREDIT LIMIT 2,500.00
PAGE 1 OF 2



TN

HANCO
QI TN

HANCOCK WHITNEY BANK
PO BOX 61750
NEW ORLEANS LA 70161-1750

g

g

é: ||linlu:llﬂlu“nllnm“lll[“l"lilu||||u|||"||“l||hl||

g  VENITA TREADWELL ' *xNDODAMM R
E CAPITAL AREA GAA

300 QFFICE PLZ
TALLAHASSEE FL 32301-2729

Visa BusinessCard

Statement of Account
Isapet by Hantoak Whitney Bark

MEMO STA TEMENT
Account Number

Staterment Date

06-27-19

——————

STATEMENT MESSAGES

Save time and mongy. Automatically, For hasste-free detalls and to atart saving with your eligible Hancock
Card for FREE todsy, visi visasavingsedge.com.

Whitney Business Credit

06-24

06-24

22a0782188868B830B

ARRIVAL: 06-17-19

08-20 24431 0B0172722253845833 3840 HYATT REGENCY ATLANTA ATLANTA QA
20867827 ARRIVAL: 0B-18-18

TRANSACTION DETAIL
Post Trans
Date Date Reference Number mCC _Transection D ariptioh Amount
06-17 0E-16 24431069103400111000125 5814 KFC 18245 TALLAHASSEE FlL - lo%T (Lp A Al + (8,36 &
ng-19 08-18 14270849170100910756855 0000 BRANCH PAYMENT - THANK YOU 1,068.00
06-19 06-18 2422443017010400259?9“3 E812  MAX LAGERS ATLANTA GA MAT 420
0B-20 D6-19 242597991710012_0751.5075 sai2 GaUSs WORLD FAMOUS FRIE ATLANTA GA MI0D80G-
pg-21 08-20 24445009171300490911576 5812 GQOLDEN CORRAL 2478 CORDELE QA / WM17.68
05-21 08-19 2442?33917171:005545595 5814 CHICK-FiL-A #002088 ATLANTA aa ‘/ MI9.65% "
os-21 0B-20 24122549172744001275191 5842 BPE1722032CKW 2211623 ATLANTA GA M43.52 -
06-24 08-20 24431039172722254&81 as2 3g40 HYATT REGENCY ATLANTA ATLANTA GA PNH.‘N} ¥ NaB.0OL
22867821 ABRIVAL: 08-17-19 13
oB-20 244310881 70722062622811 3840 HYATT HEGENCY ATLANTA BEAGBAGANA BA /{090-00 L

/ME51.48 -

-

5'1{; i
i

o~
iy

o

STATEMENT DATE ACCOUNT NUMBER ACCOUNT SUMMARY
08-27-18 b‘
NEW PURCHASES AND
GUSTOMER SERVICE CALL OTHER CHARGES 1,204.0
NEW GASH ADVANCES 00
Toll Frea 1-B00-448-B612 CHREDITS 1,068.00
STATEMENT TOTAL 135.01
TOTAL IN DISPUTE 0o
CREDIT LIMIT 4,000.00
PAGE 1 0F 2

20




%E*B _

u-l

123 A567 881284 &
Pro BuEKESS 85
VALUED CUBTOMER

*Exclusions apply. Can't be comblned with other credit offers. See store for details.
®2018 Lowe's, LOWE'S and Gabls Mansard Design are registered irademarks of LF, LLC,

Lowe’s” Business

CAPITAL AREA COMM ACTION Visit us at www lowes com/cradit

Account Number  EyEIRaE Service: 1-B00-444-1408
Card Account count Number Customer Service: |

Funimary of Account Activity " | Payment information T
Previous Balance 387 07 New Balance $813.91
- Payments $87.07| |Total Minimum Payment Dus $35.00
- Other Credits $0.00 Payment Due Date 07/28/2018
+ Purchases/Dabils $818 91

+ Fees Charged $0.00

+ Inferesf Charged $0.00 . \
[New d3Tace TS ‘g \alth

Gredit Limit $11,000 00 . “\ \

Awaniable Credit $10,181 00

Stateinent Closing Dals 07/02/2019

Days in Biling Cycle 30

Transaclion Summary - T
Tran Date  Post Date Raterenue Numbsif Descriplion of Transaction or Credit Amourit

Invoice Number

0BG 06/03 10038 STORE 0716 TALLAHASSEE FL $27974]
Q507 OBin7? 10888 STORE 0716 TALLAHASSEFE. FL 548 501
06/12 DBij2 09155 STORE 0718 TALLAHASSEE FL $402 6THK=*
08724 D&/24 PAYMENT - THANK YOU _ TALLAHASSEE FL {&ur 07))
imerest Charge Calculation o

Your Annual Percentage Rate (APR) is the annual intersst rate on your account

Expiration Annual Balance Subject Interest Balance

Type of Balanow Date Paercentage Rate  To Interest Rale Charge  Mathod
Regular Purchases 2 NA LS __..5opo 000 20

CUSTOMER SERVICE:

For Atcount information log on to www lowas comcredit This account is not registered Ths

authentication cude is; EBTT142 or call loll-iee 1-800-944 1408
FAYMENT DUE BY 5 P M (ET).ON THE DUE DATE,

NOTIGE: We may convert your payment into an afectonic debil See revarse for details. Billng Rights information and othe)

important informaton

7069 N0O& YMC

¢ 2 19uTh? PAGE 1 of & 9796 0¢ll B8SuE  D1DUTODOY 19746

21



Capital Area Community Action Agency
Head Start Programs Statement of Revenue ond Expenditures
For the Nine Months Ended 6/30/2019

Revenue

Government Contracts - FEDERAL - DIRECT 4000

Government Contfracts - STATE
Government Contracts - LOCAL
Grants - Cther Not-for-Profits
Contributions- Restricted

Total Revenue

Expenditures
Salories 8 Wages
Fringe
Staff Screenings
Indirect Costs
Travel - In Area
Travel - Out of Area
Office Supplies
Program Supplies
Classroom Supplies
Kitchen Supplies
Medical/Dental Supplies
Copies/Printing/Copier
Postage and Delivery Expense
Contractual Services/Professional
Contractual Services — Health/Disabilities
Rent/Space Cost
Uilities
General Liability and Property Insuraonce
Communications
Repairs & Bldg Maintenance- Recurring
Repairs & Bldg Maintenance -
Equipment Maintenance
Vehicle Expense
Equipment Lease
Technology
Fees, Licenses, and Permits
Dues/Subscriptions
Expendable Equipment
Registration Fees
Meetings/Workshops/Training
Training/Staff Development
Advisory/Board Member Expenses
Advertising
Parent Activities
Raw Food Cost

Total Expenditures

Excess Revenue over (under) Expendituras

4010
4020
4100
4210

6010
4110
6180
6210
6310
6315
6410
6415
6420
4430
4440
4510
6600
6710
6715
6810
6820
6830
6840
6850
4855
6910
6920
4930
6940
7010
7020
7320
7410
7420
7430
7440
7450
7460
7510

22

Total

Total Cumrent  Budget

Budget - Year Variance -
Qriginal Actual  Criginal %
3,525,297 2,955.764 [569,533) 84%
426,240  56B.076 141,836 133%
53,500 47,768 {5.732) 89%
13,000 9,752 (3.248) 75%

0 2,157 2,157
4018,037 3,583,517 [434,520) 8%%
1,975,376 1,620,238 355138 82%
562,588 452,425 110,163 80%
2,500 245 2255 10%
520986 407,982 113003 78%
3,500 2,800 700 B0%
500 35 465 7%
7.500 4,254 3.246 57%
24,017 22,592 1,425 94%
38,246 10,994 27.501 29%
12,721 16,067 (3,346} 126%
500 270 230 54%
12,000 10,814 1,186 90%
1,200 552 648  46%
15,006 8,543 6547 57%
170,837 141,545 9292 95%
150,000 174,552  [24,552) 116%
62,500 67,760 {5.260) 108%
21,000 25,967 (4.967) 124%
37.530 38,781 (1.257) 103%
75,000 69,681 5312 121%

0 21,247  (21.247)
14,000 13,4635 345 97%
37,350 21,810 15540 58%
8,500 5,348 3152 63%
12,500 11,419 881 93%
1,500 1,067 94 71%
2,500 2,249 231 91%
5.000 2,437 2563 49%
2,000 5,488 (3.688} 284%
14,850 12,953 1897 B87%
40,998 21,843 19,185 53%
2,000 1,504 4946 75%
2.000 139 1862 7%
1,200 0 1,200 0%
180,139 162,543 17.596 90%
4,018,037 3,380,198 437,839 84%

0 203,318 203,318



Capital Area Community Action Agency
LIHEAP - Statement of Revenues and Expenditures
From Grant incepfion Through 6/30/2019

Total
Total Current  Budget
Budget - Yeor Variance-
Original Actual  Original %
Revenue
Government Contracts - STATE 4010 4,455,344 4,024,902 ([430,442) %0%
Total Revenue 4,455,344 4024902 {430.442) 90%
Expenditures
Salaries & Wages 6010 509,204 458,194 51,010 90%
Fringe 6110 145,020 130,494 14,527 0%
Staff Screenings 6180 1.219 413 BO6 34%
Indirect Costs 6210 134,658 118,425 16,033 86%
Travel - In Area 6310 8,438 5981 2457 %
Travel - Qut of Area 8315 5,238 674 4,564 13%
Office Supplies 6410 6,700 3,613 3,087 54%
Copies/Prinfing/Copier Maintenance/Toner/Paper 6510 11,331 2.130 2,201 81%
Postage and Delivery Expense 6600 2,986 1.833 1,183 41%
Contraciual Services/Professional 4710 20.000 10,163 2,837 51%
Rent/Space Cost 6810 48,377 49,791 (1.414] 103%
Utilitles 6820 7.265 3,731 3,534 51%
General Uability and Property Insurance 6830 4,850 5.817 {967) 120%
Communicaticns 6840 20,295 18,520 1.775 91%
Repairs & Bldg Maintenonce- Recuring 4850 8,368 4,083 4,285 49%
Equipment Maintenance 6910 6,490 4,375 2,115 67%
Vehicle Expense 6920 6,590 3,568 3,022 54%
Equipment Lease 46930 3.275 1.879 1,396 57%
Technology 6940 10,888 6,018 4870 55%
Feos, Licenses, and Permits 7010 550 &7 483 12%
Dues/Subscriptions 7020 375 175 200 47%
Client Assistance 7210 3,472,859 3,134,485 338,374 90%
Expendable Equipment 7320 13,730 3.474 10,256 25%
Registration Fees 7410 3,400 2,470 930 73%
Meetings/Workshops/Training 7420 2,238 0 2,238 0%
Adverlising 7450 _1.000 0 1000 0%
Total Expenditures 4,455,344 3977.572 477,772 B%%
Excess Revenue over {under) Expenditures 0 47,331 47.33]

3



Capital Area Community Action Agency
C3SBG - Statement of Revenues and Expenditures
From Grant Inception Through &/30/2019

Total
Total Budget
Budget - Current Variance -

Original Year Actual Criginal %

Revenue

Govarnment Confracts - STATE 4010 22073,710  1,719265  (354,444) 83%
Total Revenue 2073710 1,719285  [354,444) 83%

Expendifures
Salaries 8 Wages 6010 686,720 464,300 22420 7%
Fringe 56110 195,578 188,312 7266 9¢6%
Staff Screenings 4180 49 462 (413) 943%
Indiract Costs 6210 181,401 166,353 15,048 92%
Travel - In Areq 4310 18,309 11,1463 7146 8%
Travel - Cut of Area 6315 32,445 5.307 27,138 16%
Office Supplies 6410 5,600 3,870 1,730 69%
Program Supplies 4415 0 13 (13}
Copies/Printing/Copier Maintenance/Toner/Paper 6510 18.470 5,274 13,194 29%
Postage and Delivery Expense 4400 3,600 1,611 2,589 28%
Contractual $ervices/Professionat 6710 37,400 14,843 22,537 40%
Rent/Space Cost 6810 101,524 79.209 22,317 78%
Utlities 6820 12,000 8,502 3098 74%
General Liability and Property Insurance 6830 8,321 11,225 {2.904) 135%
Communications 6840 29,980 28,487 1,293 9&%
Repairs & Bldg Maintenance- Recuring 6850 13.500 7.533 5947 5&%
Repuairs & Bldg Maintenance - Nenrecurring 6855 ¢ 75 {(75)
Equipment Maintenance 4910 10,600 10,225 375 96%
Vehicle Expense 6920 52,373 36,539 15,834 70%
Equipment Lease 6930 6,200 2,833 3367 46%
Technology 46940 10,100 7319 2,781 7%
Fees, Licenses, and Permits 7010 5,951 6,069 (118) 102%
Dues/Subscriptions 7020 14,620 8377 6,243 57%
Client Assistance 7210 569,904 392,881 177,023 &9%
Expendable Equipment 7320 21,924 15,018 6,908 68%
Registration Fees 7410 11,838 2.911 1,927 B84%
Meetings/Workshops/Training 7420 10,700 13,943 {3.243) 130%
Advertising 7430 14,600 3.042 11,558 21%

Total Expenditures 2,073,710 1,702,719 370,992 82%
Excess Revenue over {under) Expendifures 0 16,544 16,546

4



Copital Area Community Action Agency
WAP - Statement of Revenues and Expenditures
from Grant Inceplion Through 4/30/2019

Revenue

Gavemnment Contracts - STATE
Total Revenue

Expenditures

Salaries & Wages
Fringe

Staff Screenings
Indirect Costs
Travel - In Areq
Office Supplies

Copies/Printing/Copier Maintenance/Toner/Paper

Postage and Delivery Expense
Contractuol Services/Professional
Rent/Space Cost
Utilities
General Liability and Property Insurance
Communications
Repaoirs & Bidg Malntenance- Recurming
Eguipment Mdintenance
Vehicle Expense
Equipment Lease
Technology -
Fees, Licenses, and Permits
Dues/Subscriptions
Client Assistance
Expendable Equipment
Registration Fees
Meetings/Workshops/Training
Adverlising

Total Expenditures

Excess Revenue over (under) Expenditures

Data:

15

4010

6010
6110
6180
6210
6310
6410
6510
6600
6710
6810
6820
6830
6840
6850
6910
6920
6930
6940
7010
7020
7210
7320
7410
7420
7450

Total
Totad Curent Budget
Budget - Year Variance -
Original Actual Criginal %
1,315.013 543,985 {771,028) 1%
1,315013 543,985 (771.028) 41%
234,312 138,635 96,277 59%
68,732 39.312 27.420 5%9%
200 (¢ 200 0%
40,493 35,232 25261 58%
16,000 6,445 2,535 40%
4,000 1,336 2,664 33%
1,800 811 989 45%
750 228 522 30%
20,692 3.000 17.692 14%
9,219 4,459 4,761 48%
0 288 (988)
27,237 13,298 13,939 49%
5750 3,042 2,708 53%
4,375 752 5623 12%
0 1,392 (1.392]
13,750 9,948 3802 72%
500 333 167 &7%
400 192 208 48%
1,125 433 492 38%
12,750 5,350 7400 42%
799,222 236,081 563,141 30%
3,250 930 2321 29%
0 1,226 (1.228)
29,704 12,307 17,399 41%
750 264 486 35%
1,315013 515414 799.599 39%
{0) 28.571 28,571
Page:



Account Number: 3071511 "Agcount”

CORPORATE AUTHORIZATION RESOLUTION

Han co Ck Whitn ey B ank CAPITAL AREA COMMUNITY ACTION AGENCY INC "Operating account”
Corporation

Branch Name: Downtown Tallahassee 309 OFFICE PLAZA DR

Addrass

Name/User ID 101326 TALLAHASSEE FL 32301
Cily, State, and 2lp Code

Al  certify that I am Secretary (clerk) of the above named corparation organized under the laws of FLORIDA

Federal Employer ID Number » engaged in business under the trade name of CAPITAL AREA COMMUNITY ACTION AGENCY INC

and that following is a correct copy of resoluticns adopted at a meeting of the Board of Directars of this corporation duly and properly called and held on o
These resolutions appear in the minutes of this meeting and have not been rescinded or modified.

B. Be it resolved that,
(1) The Financial Institution named above is designated as a depository for the funds of this corporation.
(2) This resolution shall continue to have effect until express written notice of its rescisgion or modification has been received and recorded by this Financial Institution.

(3) All transactions, if any, with respect to any deposits, withdrawals, rediscounts and borrowings by or on behalf of this corporation with this Financial Institution prior to
the adoption of this resolution are hereby ratified, approved and confirmed, -

(4) Any of the persons named below, so long as they act in a representative capacity as agents of this corporation, are authorized to make any and all other contracts,
agreements, stipulations end orders which they may deem advisable ta open this Account with the Financial Institution and for the effective exercise of their powers
indicated below, from time to time with this Financial Institution, conceming funds deposited in this Financial Institution, moneys borrowed from this Financial
Ingtitution or any other business transacted by and between this corporation and this Financial Institution subject to any restrictions stated below including, but not
limited to, agreements for the issuance to authorized persons of debit andfor ATM cards, and this corporation agrees to, and shall be bound by, the terms and conditions
of and shall otherwise be liable under the terms of all such contracts, agreements, stipulations and orders.

(5) Any and all prior resolutions adopted by the Board of Directors of this corporation and certified to this Financial Institution as governing the operation of this
corporation’s account(s), are in full force and effect, unless supplemented or modified by this authorization.

{6) This corporation agrees to the terms and conditions of any account agreement, properly opened by eny authorized representative(s) of this corporation. and authorizes
the Financial Institution named above, at any time, to charge this corporation for all checks, drafts, or other orders for the payment of money that are drawn on this
Financial Institution,

C. Print the name(s) and title(s) of any person who is authorized to exercise the powers listed below:
TIM CENTER DERRICK JENNINGS
NINA SELF LAUREN JOHNSON

CHRISTY MCELRQY
KARA PALMER SMITH

+  Endorse checks and orders for the payment of money and withdraw funds on deposit with this Financial Institution.

Receive and use any debit and/or ATM card issued to him or her for the account of this corperation to make deposits and withdraw funds of this corperation, make
purchases chargeable to this corporation and receive information, enter into transactions that inay otherwise be available, from time to time, through the use of

such card(s),
= Enter into written lease for the purpose of renting and roaintaining e Safe Deposit Box in this Financial Institution.

D. 1 further certify that the Board of Directors of this corporation has, and at the time of adoption of this resolution had, full power and lawful authority to
adopt the foregoing resolutions and to confer the powers granted to the person named who have full power and lawful authority to exercise the same.

[n Witness Whereof, I have hereunto subscribed my hanie on

Date
Aftested by One Other Officer Secretary
Printed Name and Title Printed Name
Hancock Whitney Bank, Member FDIC Rev 05/26/2018

26



Account Number: 3071511 “Account”

CORPORATE AUTHORIZATION RESOLUTION

CAPITAL AREA COMMUNITY ACTION AGENCY INC "Safcty Deposit Box"

Hancock Whitney Bank

Corporation
Branch Name: Downtown Tallahazsee 309 OFFICE PLAZA DR
Addrass
Name/User ID 101326 TALLAHASSEE FL 32301
Clty, State, and Zip Code
AL , certify that I am Secretary (clerk) of the above named corporation organized under the laws of FLORIDA

Federal Employer ID Number engaged in business under the trade name of CAPITAL AREA COMMUNITY ACTION AGENCY INC )

and that following is & correct copy of resolutions adopted at a meeting of the Board of Directors of this corperation duly and properly called and held on .
These resolutions appear in the minutes of this meeting and have not been rescinded or medified.

B. Beit resolved that,
(1} The Financial Institution named above is designated as a depository for the funds of this corporation.
(2} This resolution shall continue to have effect until express written notice of its rescission or modification has been received and recorded by this Financial [nstitution,

(3) All transactions, if any, with respect to any deposits, withdrawals, rediseounts and borrowings by or on behalf of this corporation with this Financial Institution prior to
the adoption of this resolution are hereby ratified, approved and confirmed. -

{4) Any ofthe persons named below, so long as they act in a representative capacity as agents of this corporation, are authorized 10 make any and ell other contracts,
agreements, stipulntions and orders which they may deem advisable to open this Account with the Finencial Institution and for the effective exercise of their powers
indicated belaw, from time to time with this Financial Institution, concerning funds deposited in this Financial Institution, moneys borrowed from this Financial
Institution or any other business transacted by and between this corporation and this Financial Institution subject to any restrictions stated below including, bul not
limited to, agreements for the issuance te authorized persons of debit and/or ATM cards, and this corparation agrees to, and shall be bound by, the terms and conditions
of and shall otherwise be liable under the terms of all such contracts, agreements, stipulations and orders.

(5} Any and all prior resolutions adopted by the Board of Directors of this corporation and certified to this Financial Institution as governing the operation of this
corporation's account(s), are in full force and effect, unless supplemented or modified by this authorization,

{6) This corporation agrees to the terms and conditions of any account agreement, properly opened by any authorized representative(s) of this corporation, and authorizes
the Financial Institution named above, at any time, to charge this corporation for all checks, drafis, or other orders for the payment of money that are drawn on this

Finangial Institution.
C. Print the name(s) and title(s) of any person who is authorized to exercise the powers listed below:

STEPHANIE SGOUROS

+  Endorse checks and orders for the payment of money and withdraw funds on deposit with this Financial Institution,

*  Receive and use any debit andfor ATM card issued to him or her for the account of this corporetion to make deposits and withdraw funds of this corporation, make
purchases chargeable to this corporation and receive information, enter into iransactions that may otherwise be available, from time to time, through the use of

such card(s).

- Enter into written lease for the purpase of renting and maintaining a Safe Deposit Box in this Financial Institution,

D. T further certify that the Board of Directors of this corporation has, and at the time of adoption of this resblution had, full power and lawful authority to
adopt the foregoing resalutions and to confer the powers granted to the person naimed who have full power and lawful authority to exercise the same,

In Witness Whereof, I have hereunto subscribed my name on

Aftested by One Other Officer Secrelary

Printed Name and Title Printed Name

Hancock Whithey Bank, Member FDIC Rev 05/26/2018

27



Revenue

Govemment Contracts - FEDEF\"AL

Government Contracts - STATE & LOCAL

Other

Total Revenue

Expenditures

Salaries & Wages - Head Start
Fringe - Head Start

Staff Screenings

Indirect Costs - Head Start
Travel - In Area

Office Supplies

Program Supplies

Classroom Supplies

Kitchen Supplies
Medical/Dental Supplies

Copies/Printing/Copier Maintenance/Toner/Paper

Postage and Delivery Expense
Contractual Services/Professional

Contractual Services — Health/Disabilities

Rent/Space Cost
Utilities

General Liability and Property Insurance

Communications

Repairs and Maintenance- Building - Recurring

Repairs and Maintenance- Building - Non-Recurring 6855

Equipment Maintenance
Vehicle Expense

Equipment Lease

Technology

Fees, Licenses, and Permits
Dues/Subscriptions

Special Events

Expendable Equipment
Registration Fees
Meetings/Workshops/Training
Staff Development

Training & Technical Assistance
Advisory/Board Member Expenses
Advertising

Parent Activities

Raw Food Cost

Total Expenditures

Approved 6/20/19
HEAD START
4000 3,525,297
3,525,207
6010 1,749,563
6110 498,276
6180 1,150
6210 449,567
6310 3,500
6410 5,500
6415 26,985
6420 25,000
6430 10,000
6440 750
6510 13,000
6600 950
6710 12,000
6715 145,000
6810 207,862
6820 83,000
6830 26,000
6840 46,000
6850 86,000
13,996
6910 16,000
6920 26,000
6930 8,600
6940 15,000
7010 1,500
7020 2,500
7110 2,000
7320 3,000
7410 13,134
7420 400
7430 27,864
7435
7440 2,000
7450 2,000
7460 1,200
7510 -
3,525,297

28

New & Revised
HEAD START

3,525,297

3,525,297

1,732,046
501,047
1,150
402,119
3,500
6,938
26,985
48,500
8,000
1,000
14,000
1,200
31,000
135,059
207,862
79,552
28,000
52,000
91,000
23,000
19,000
28,000
8,600
18,241
1,500
2,500
2,000
3,000

400

40,998
1,500
3,500
1,200

3,525,297

Difference

(17,517}
3,671

(47,448)
1,438

23,500
{2.000)
250
1,000
250
19,000
(9,941)

(3.448)
2,000
6,000
5,000
9,004
3,000
2,000

3.241

(13,1-34)

(27,864}
40,998

(500)
1,500



Identifying & Securing Personally Identifiable Information

Procedure

Community Action employees, in the course of their normal job responsibilities, will come into contact
with Personally Identifiable Infarmation (Pll). It is important for employees to understand their roles in
the collection and storage of PIl.

1. Purpose
The purpose of this procedure is to provide details on how to identify and handle Personally
Identifiable Information {Pll), the process of securely storing any Pl that the organization is required
to maintain, and what to do in the event of a disclosure of PII.

2. Scope
All staff, employees and entities working on behalf of Community Action who are using Community
Action owned or personally-owned computer or workstations that are connected to the Community
Action network are subject to this procedure.

3. Procedure

Identifying Pl
There are two (2} types of Personally Identifiable Information (PIl) and identification of each type
will dictate the actions needed to ensure its safety and integrity.
=  Public Pll
This is information that is available in public sources such as telephone books, employee
directories, public websites, etc. The following information can be considered Public PlI:
o First and Last Name
Address
Work Telephone Number
Work email address
Home telephone number
General educational credentials
Student email address(es)*
Photos and videos
*Note: Student email addresses can be considered directory info under the Family
Educational Rights and Privacy Act (FERPA) and could be included on this list if there is no
written request to withhald student directory information. In general, it would be best to
consider ANY student information as protected until the existence of a request to withhold
student directory information is verified or disproved.

0 00 000

29



s Protected Pll
This is defined as any information which, if lost, compromised or disclosed without authorization
could result in substantial harm, embarrassment, inconvenience, or unfairness to an individual.
It includes any one or more of the types of information that are outlined below:

o

0O 0000000000

Social Security Number

Username and password

Passport number

Alien registration number

Credit card number

Clearances

Banking information

Biometrics

Date and place of birth

Mother’s maiden name

Criminal, medical and financial records
Educational transcripts*

Photos and video including any of the above
*Note: Educational transcripts do fall under FERPA guidelines, please see the FERPA
Compliance procedure for details.

Maintaining PII
During the course of normal job responsibilities, employees may come in contact with either

Public or Protected PII, either already existing in the Community Action network, or as part of a
business process. Because Protected Pll requires special handling due to potential risk
associated with its disclosure, it is important to 1) verify the need for the existence of Pll in the
Community Action network and 2) ensure that the information is properly secured.

Verifying the need to collect Pll

Best practice dictates that an organization only collects the least amount of information in
order to follow standard business procedures. Caution should especially be taken when
collecting Protected Pll. The need to collect the information should be periodically reviewed,
and if deemed unnecessary, the procedures should be altered to reflect the change.
Collection Procedures

If Pll does need to be collected, employees have certain responsibilities in making sure the
data is secured. Any written information as a result of a phone conversation must be
destroyed via shredding. Physical files that contain Pl should be locked in a secure cabinet
or room when not being actively viewed or modified. Any Pl data collected should not be
stored on the local workstation; it would need to reside in OneDrive, where it is encrypted
and backed up.

Verifying the need to store Pl

Whenever Pll is found residing in the Community Action network, a determination needs to
be made regarding whether the information is needed for an existing business practice, or if
it can be securely disposed. If the information does need to be retained, please contact the
Community Action department for guidance on the best means to secure ar dispose of the
information properly.

kL



Maintaining Pil {cont.)
e Authorized dissemination of PII
In the event an outside entity would need to have any data that includes Protected PIl, said
entity would need to confirm that they understand the sensitivity of the information, and
the need to properly safeguard it. Once it leaves the Community Action network, the
[department] team cannot guarantee its security. Transport of data should be done through
secure means (ideally shared through OneDrive; otherwise encryption or secured transport
are necessary.)
* Unauthorized dissemination of Pll
In the event of an unauthorized disclosure or access of PlI:
o Report the incident to your direct supervisor
o Send an email to Margaret.Watson@cacaainc.org (850.222.2043 x 101)
¢ Do NOT forward any compromised information in the email
Include the location of the information (email or network location)
If email, include the sender and subject (unless the subject contains the PlI)
Include any other relevant details, such as location and contact phone number
o Comply with the instructions from the Incident Response Team

4. Enforcement
This procedure is for your protection. Vialation of this procedure could be reported to the
appropriate supervisor and could be subject to potential disciplinary action, up to and including
termination.

5. Exceptions
Limited exceptions to the procedure must be approved by the Community Action.

6. Definitions

e Personally Identifiable Informatign (Pll): Information which can be used to distinguish or trace
an individual’s identity, such as his/her name, social security number, biometric records, etc.
alone, or when combined with other personal or identifying information which is linked or
linkable to a specific individual, such as date and place of birth, mother's maiden name, etc.

e FERPA: The Family Educational Rights and Privacy Act of 1974 sets forth requirements regarding
the rights of students and the obligations of institutions to ensure the privacy and accuracy of
education records.

M



Capital Area Community Action Agency, Inc.

COO Summary of Programs
For the Month of July 2019
Getting Staying | Emergency
PROGRAMS: Ahead Ahead Services WAP Contract 2017 - 2020
County Enrollments Active Households Units In Completed
or Recruits |Participants| Served Projected | Progress

Cathoun* 0 0 26 14 0 0
Franklin* 0 0 24 9 1 1
Gadsden 7 2 44 19 0 3
Gulf* 0 0 19 9 0 0
Jefferson 10 2 33 9 3 0
Leon 12 6 201 72 10 38
Liberty 0 0 11 8 0 0
Wakulla* 0 2 22 12 3 1

TOTALS 29 12 380 152 17 43
*Still recruiting. Classes not started yet.

HEAD START**
2019/20 Enrollments Franklin Jefferson Mabry Royal |South City Total

# of Students Registered @ '
8/22/19 17 33 81 55 177 363
# of Student Withdrawals 0 0 0 0 0 0
# of Vacancies 0 1 1 2 11 15
# of Students on Wait List N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A 0
# of VPK Students Registered N/A N/A 12 21 33 66
Funded Enrollment 17 34 82 57 188 378
Center Enrollment % 100.00% 97.06% 98.78% 96.49% 94.15% 96.03%
Average Daily Attendance (ADA) N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A

NOTES:

Students with Disabilities - After receiving confirmation from the Local Education Authority (LEA) that additional
students qualified for Individualized Education Plans (IEPs), Capital Area Community Action Head Start program met
the requirement under 1302.14 of the Head Start Program Performance Standards that 10% of its total funded enrollment
(38 students) was filled by children eligible for services under IDEA during the 2018-2019 program year.

**0On summer break

32




Capital Area

Community Action

Agency

MEMORANDUM
TO: TIM CENTER, CEO
FROM: Nina Self, COO
DATE: August 22, 2019
RE: Notes to July 2019 Program Reports

The following are notes to the COO Summary of Programs:

STAFFING

New Employees

Larry Simmons, Case Manager, Gadsden County

Erica Foster, Intake Worker, Gadsden County (Temp)
Cathy Williams, Case Manager, Leon County (Temp)
Asha Campbell, Teacher, South City

Doretta Williams, Teacher, South City

Thea Clement, Teacher Assistant (PT), South City
Shekedra Battles, Cook, South City

Lawanda Jones, Teacher Assistant, Jefferson

Jeff Ryan, Special Projects Coordinator (Temp Project)

Vacancies

Intake Worker Leon County
Teacher — Franklin County

PROGRAMS

Attached are the reports of the various programs. Students returned on August 12% so there was nothing
to report for July. The Head Start report reflects current fall enrollments.

Getting Ahead classes have ended for Leon and Wakulla. Transition for Leon is September 10% at the
Capital City Country Club from 6:30 pm — 8:30 pm.

309 Office Plaza Drive « Tallahassee, Florida « 32301 « 850.222.2043/,_3

. ) i ion. UNITED PARTNERS |,
www. CapitalAreaCommunityAction.org RUTAN SEviCES

Way |

Unlted Way of the Big Bend

a3



TO:
FROM:
RE:
DATE:

Capital Area

Community Ac

MEMORANDUM

Tim Center, Chief Executive Officer

Victoria Mathis, Emergency Services Program Manager

Board Update for July 2019 — Emergency Services
August 14, 2019

tion

Agency

National Performance Indicator
Goal 6: Low-Income People, Especially Vulnerable Populations, Achieve Their Potential By
Strengthening Family and Other Supportive Environments. This report started OctoberIst 2018

and will end September 30™ 2019.

Low Income Home Energy Assistance Program

Below is the total unduplicated number of households/individuals served for July 2019.

County Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb Mar April May June July Aug Sept.

2018 2018 2018 2019 2019 2019 2019 2019 2019 2019 2019 2019 County
Calthoun | 15/37 15/30 13/26 34/67 28/58 16/29 18/30 11/32 31/69 2672 207/447
Franklin | 13/23 19/53 14/38 38/86 21/39 18/35 12/25 11/21 13/19 24/48 183/387
Gadsden | 17/31 57/153 52/138 524127 42/83 571109 2273 24/62 25/72 44/129 3921977
Galf 32/62 26/58 18/32 24/48 10/16 6/14 9/15 6/14 7114 19/34 157/307
Jefferson | 7715 10/22 17/35 23/48 20/39 28/68 17/31 26/58 22/51 33/75 203/442
Leon 292/792 242/659 189/535 | 238/633 154/358 176/396 188/565 | 206/559 | 199/574 | 201/603 2085/5674
Liberty 5/6 4/4 3/16 11726 10/22 8/14 9/17 11425 4/14 11731 76/175
Wakulia | 20/25 14/34 13/35 19/38 12/29 21/47 9/24 6/13 8/19 22156 144/320
Total 401/9%91 387/1013 | 319/855 | 439/1073 | 297/641 330/712 284/780 | 301/784 | 300/832 | 380/1048 3447/8729

Listed below is additional emergency assistance for the months of May-July.

CSBG Rent 10/25 $6,274.24
DEAP Rent 3/9 $1,200.00
Totals 13/34 $7,924.00

Way K357

United Way of the Blg Bend

309 Office Plaza Drive « Tallahassee, Florida « 32301 « 850.222.2043

www.CapitalAreaCommunityActionAgency.com

M

i RTNERS ’

UNITED PA
‘ ﬁrHUM&m

AN SERVICES
for Hamie Servicer



Capital Area

Community Action

Agency

MEMORANDUM

TO:

Tim Center, Chief Executive Officer

FROM: Anne Robinson

RE:

Board Update for August, 2019 Staying Ahead Program

DATE: August 14, 2019

Wakulla

Currently there are two participants in Staying Ahead

2 of the 2 (100%) are employed

1 of the 2 (50%) are currently enrolled in Post-Secondary education and will receive a
AA degree and or certification within their 18-month contract for the Staying Ahead
Program.

Currently there are 6 participants in the Staying Ahead Program

2 of the 6 (33%) are enrolled in Post-secondary education. These participants will be
recognized at the upcoming Getting Ahead Transition Ceremony and have completed the
18 month time frame for the Staying Ahead Program.

1 of the 6 (17%) are currently enrolled in Post- Secondary education and will receive a
degree’s and or certifications within their 18-month contract for Staying Ahead

6 of the 6 (100 %) are employed

Jefferson

Currently there are 2 active participants in Staying Ahead
1 of 2 (50%) is currently enrolled in GED classes at Franklin Academy
2 of 2 (100%) are gainfully employed '

Gadsden

Currently there are two active participants in Staying Ahead
2 of the 2 (100%) are gainfully employed

309 Office Plaza Drive » Tallahassee, Florida « 32301 « 850.222.2043
www.CapitalAreaCommunityActionAgency.com U"iLERUPQmSEERF?VTC’ES

Unitad Way of the Blg Bend

a5



Blountstown

e Currently there are no active participants in Staying Ahead, due to participants reaching
their 18-month term limit,

Franklin
« Currently there are no active participants in Staying Ahead at this time.

Highlights: The Glick Company and Sienna Square give back to the community by means of
volunteering at least once a year. They are seeking an opportunity to volunteer at one of the
United Way 501(C)3 partners. If your organization has a project, our staff is willing to volunteer
our time. The company wide volunteer month is in the month of September; therefore, | ask
that your agency reach out to me as soon as possible, if this is an option for your organization. |
plan to present the options to the team here at Sienna Square in the next week. The tentative
date for the volunteer outreach is September 24th or 26th from 9:00 am -3:00 pm.

Here at Sienna Square we have a team of seven (7) personnel that includes; Service Coordinator
{ Social Worker), Property manager, Assistant Property Manager, Leasing Agent, and 3
Maintenance Workers. We are open to doing some repairs, painting, administrative work

etc. | ask that you consider this request and follow up with me regarding your decision

by August 15, 2019,

Capital Area Community Action is partnering with Bond Specialty Care and Wellness Center to
assist the Staying Ahead participants with Cooking and Nutrition classes.

Capital Area Community Action is also partnering with Franklin Academy to provide Getting
Ahead and Staying Head participants with GED classes.

I met with Renae Rollins (owner) of World Class Academy of Beauty Careers and obtained four
Getting Ahead applications for the up and coming class.

The Emergency Food and Shelter National Board Program awarded Capital Area Community

Action $6, 5000 {Leon), $500.00 for (Jefferson) and $568.00 to Wakulla to be use for rental
assistance.

36



Capital Area

Community Action

Agency

MEMORANDUM
TO: Tim Center, Chief Executive Officer
FROM: Melissa Watson
RE: Board Update for August
DATE: August 19, 2019
Getting Ahead Report
Current Enrollments as of 08/19/2019
County Starting Current *Group A *Group B *Group C *Group
_ Enrollments Enroliments D- ALICE
Calhoun/Liberty 9 3 6 0 0
Gadsden 7 7 2 4 0 1
Jefferson 14 10 2 3 0 5
Leon 14 12 0 6 2 *4
Wakulla 9 2 7 0
Franklin 7-still 0 0
recruiting
Gulf Recruiting
Calhoun/Liberty

e The Getting Ahead class was re-scheduled due to conflict in participants’ schedule. Class will
resume the last week of August

Gadsden

e We are finishing Module 9 Building Resources. We will start Module 10 Personal and Community
Plans at the upcoming class on Wednesday August 21, 2019

e The transition ceremony is scheduled for September 25, 2019 from 12:00 p.m. — 2:00 p.m. The
ceremony will be held at the University of Florida Food and Agriculture Sciences, 155 research
Road Quincy FL 32351

e The new case manager is recruiting for the upcoming Getting Ahead class

309 Office Plaza Drive » Tallahassee, Florida « 32301 « 850.222.2043

www.CapitalAreaCommunityActionAgency.com UNITED PARTNERS .,
CEHORAN Svices

United Way of the Big Bend

37



Jefferson

e The class is currently working in Module 10 Personal and Community Plans

e There are 4 participants who were not able to remain in class due to employment

e The new Getting Ahead session will start August 29, 2019

e The current enrollment for the new session is 15, the case manager will continue to recruit

Wakulla

» The new Getting Ahead class will begin August 26, 2019 from 6:00 p.m. — 8:30 p.m.

Leon

s The Leon class ended August 13, 2019
s The Geiting Ahead transition ceremony is September 10, 2019 from 6:30 p.m. to 8:30 p.m.
e Orientation for the next Getting Ahead session is August 20, 2019 from 6:30 p.m. to 7:30 p.m.

Franklin/Gulf

e The case manager is recruiting for Franklin County

» We will be meeting with the Dean of Gulf Coast Community College September 4, 2019 to
establish a partnership and offer Getting Ahead to their students

a8



V/N £0¢ 8Lt [ejog,
V/N LLT 881 A YInos
VIN 33 LS [eAoy
VIN 18 8 AIqe
VIN €€ e TosIdyIdf
VIN L1 LT umuery
(Vav) auepuspy 61/77/8 UsSnoxyp
Areq a8eroAy )sndny suoneIsIday papuny INUI))
NDUEPUINY pue JuIm[[oIuy }1€)S PLIH

0 0 0 0 0 0 (Aey) pa1a1dwod sydd Jo Jaquiny
0 0 0 0 0 (Arenagag) ssauSoad ul syd4 4O 19quinN
0 0 0 0 0 0 (Sv) palellu) vdd Jo JBquinN

IURWIRIZY diysiaulied Ajjwed

£9¢ LLT <SS 18 €€ LT 1UBLUSSSSY SPaaN Allwed Jo Jaquinpy

SNLYLS ATINYA

001 ¥S 8¢ 81 V/N Vv/N PaJalsisay SIBPNIS NdA JO Jaquunn
v/N v/N Vv/N V/N v/N v/N 1SIT JBAA UO SIUSPNIS JO JAqUINN
1. . T [4 T T 0 SS|JUBIEA JO Jaquinp
0 0 0 0 0 0 YIUOW 104 S|EMRIPYUAA JUIPNIS JO Jaquunp
E9€ LLT ss T8 €€ (4% pe431si8ay sjuapnis Jo Jaquunp

(Alqauo) SNLVLS INVYDONd

leaol | Aap yanos | [ehoy Aigepy | uossapar | uipjuesy wawannbay

6T0C AIn[ — Hoday Sunoyuon Ajyiuon
Jageuey Juswadedul Ajlunwwo)) pue Ajiwe4

Rl




ws|aaluasge Jad pajuawnIop s1IeU0) J0 JaquINy

S3ION 5B Ul PajUBWINJIOP SIIRIUCY 4O J3qUINN

$8u1as/SUSIA WOH [BUOIHPPY 10 JRqUINN

{Aeniqadq) dn mojjo4 HSIA 2woH paJnbay

A ynog | [edoy Aiqely | uosiayar |  uiuedy S}ISIA BWoH
SUOIREIUBLIQ JIIUNJOA JO JBQUINN

ps1onpuo) sujuie.| Jualed Jo JqUINN

uawadesu]

3|eN 0} JY10ads $a1UAIDY Ajlwie] Jo Jaquiny

pajeulpioo) SIUaAT/SIINANDY Ajiwed Jo Jaquiny

$3sse|D Bunuaied Jo Jaquiny

[1ouno) Ad(j0d 40} sBujulel] PRleUIPJOO) JO Jaquny

T T [12unc) AJNj0d UO 3DUBPUINIE U SJUBJRJ JO JqINp
{103eu1pi00) JuswaSedu3 Jualed)

papuaje s8uilaaw 981)IWWOoD) SJUBJed JO JAqUINN

{e1e20Apy Ajjwied)

papuaie s3unaaLW 3313|WWIo) spuled 4o Jdquiny

S8uIlaaly 92)11IWIWO) JUBled 1B SIUIRY IR JO JAqUINN

S3UIIPIN 991HWIWO) JUDIR 3U] 1€ SJUIed JO JaqunN

sSupasp as3IWWIo) Judled

s3ujujed) /s3upeap Jualed

wawAojdw3

|ewayay uonednpl

sIaqwa Ajlwe4 pajesadIedu] J0) 3IURISISSY

5|elJ9)9y 109)39N 40 asnqgy pIy)

{1uaunesJl Jo uonudA.d) sjelsasay asnay aduelsqns

5|e.13)9Y 3DUD|OIA Msawoq

{Bulyiop2 J=jays ‘poo4) aauelsissy AdusSiaw]

[eyol AN) \anosg {eAoy Aigeyy | vosiayger | uipjuesy (s|es10)04 majAaY) sjelajoy JO Jaquiny

6T0Z Ainf — 1oday Sulio)uo Ajyuo

lageuey Juswadeduy Allunwwo) pue Ajlwe4

40



sdujujes|

ESIEEN T

sduy pjaid

uoneuodsues)

o

s8ui@apy Auunwwo)

Q

s8ujules) S1aYJ0AMN 21820ApY Ajlwieq

s3uneay siaJopn 1er0ApY Ajlwey

ALINNWINOD ANV ATINVAL

sinoy ¢

pup| u| weiSold Jo |e301

[

$1331UN|OA JO JaquIinN

{>3d) s1e93unjop

0

p4eOg JUBJIRJ JO MIIADY

€9€

POM3|ADY SAd JO JaquinN

610¢ AInr — 1oday Suiojiuoy AjYiuow
Jadeuepy Juswadedul Ajlunwwoy) pue Ajlwe4

41



S|eliaay |INg

JUBLISSASSY YImoun

s|esiajay Suleay

s8uju2a42s Suieay

S|eJ3J31 UOISIA

S3UIUDIIS UOISIA

INIWIHIND3IY SAVA Sb

S312J0APY 0] §|B.I3JDJ SWOY |eJIPaL JO JAquInN

awoy [eJ[PaW JO JBqWNN

uawieasy jejuap pajajdwod

USWIea] [eIUSpP Buinaday

juswieaJ) |ejuap popasN

swexa |euap a3ajdwodu|

swexa |ewuap pajlajdwo)

S|e143431 SaWOY |EJUBP 4O JIUINN

JWOY |BIUIP YUM UBIP|IYD 4O JaqunN

AINJNTIOHNS
6bE SJUeINSU] YYeaH Yum ualpliyd Jo Jaqunp
S0E uejd 24e) yyesH |enplalpul Jo Jaquiny
g s|edisAyq Buissipy/pandx3
8SE sjeaisAyd a1ep 03 dn
€ suoneziunwwy duissin/palidx]
09€ suoneziunwwi alep o3 dn

SININIYINDIY LNINTIOUNI-IHd
lelol 1SNvID3dS H11V3H

6102 AInr — 1ioday Suiojiuoln Alyruop
Jagdeuep Juswagesul AjJunwwo)) pue Ajlwe4

42



|00 uoipadsu uayany

j00) weiS0id poo4 a1ed puyd

E€9€

M3IA3Y S|l YIreaH

SILLIAILY DSNIYOLINOIN

51910 |e1R3ds Yum usJpjYD Jo JaquInN

SYIBUS A JO JaquIny

YaunT Jo Jaquinp

1sepjealg Jo Jaquiny

NOILLIYLNN

ainssald poo|g

pea1 poojg

uiqojSowsay /ud0lewaH

JuBwW)eaJ) |eJuap pa3ajdwod Jo JaquinN

awjeal) [euap Suuinbal uaippyd jo Jaquiny

SLWIEX3 [BIUAP JO J3GUNN

PaYst|qeIS? WOy |ejuap JO Jaquiny

€301

AIN3INIYIND3IY SAVA 06

610 AInr — poday sulionuoy Ajyiuo
Jadeuepy Juswasesul ALlunwwo) pue Ajiwe4

43



"ssa180.d uj s| Jepuajed JuawaSedu3 aje v "JedA ay) 1o) sSul19IN JuaIed 103 ANPAYDS Y1 palajdwiod SeY WD) LelS pESH YL e
wawadedusg Jualed

j1e2.8 aJam synoudn) ayL ‘wd OE:S 18 SeM UORIUALIO S AND YINOoS
Pue ‘We OE:TT 1€ Sem SUOneIUAMO AIGeN pue [eAoY 'g SSIN0T "Ja3ud) PoOYJOqySIaN ujodur 38 g 1snSny Sem sIljie) 1eIS PeaH JOj UOIBIUSLO e
uoneullIo

"looyds jo Aep 351y 2y Suluuidaq “w-d gQ:g |[AUN [OOYIS Ul UlEW S 03 3{ge 3q |[iM UIP|IYD
MdA pue ‘2T I1sn8ny ujdaq |im wesSoad syl ‘{swoousse)d T} jeAoy pue {swoodsseld ) Atgeal ‘(Swoousse)d ) AU yInos 1e pauayo aq [PM AUO YdA e

Aeq papuapag

“Hid @Y1 10} eep 1234400 01 SUOdal snidpjiy) Yum Supom si wea) juawsdedul Ajunwwo) pue Ajwedayl e
Hoday uopeuwnioju) wesdold

"sayjwe}
0} asiLaApe 01 SN|dP|IY) pue Yoogqaded ‘sidAy ‘(sninwin)) oipes Buisn ale AR "SIUSPNIS I0W ST Paau am 8/€ JO JUBWI||OJUD PBPUN) INO LDESI 0] e
juawijjosug papuny

dn mojjo4 pue UoHOY 2A[}IaLI0)

6T0Z Ajnr — Hoday Bulioyuon AjlyuoA
Jadeue|n Juswadedul Ajjlunwwo) pue Ajlwe4

44



$91e20ApY Ajlwed 104 susindwod Bupejday

*Jedh jooyds Suiuoddn ay) 104 ssaulpesy |0oyds Suipiaoad UO UOISIISP B peL J0U SeY Wea) JuawaSeuew YL
Ul Wayl Sujuinl 10U 3Je $33eIYNIBI YdA dARY ASY] 31e1S OYM SaIjIWe) ||V

"A_A PaNUN 3y woyy Bujpuny JuelS aA1323. 10U PIp WELS PeSH

Siajueg pue suJasuoy jo sealy

*JedA Jooyds Bujwoddn oy swoousseld Sulj[y aJe Swes) uoeInpy pue JuswaseSug Ajwey e

SEeaJe usWNIIAL Ul Si3Ay Buoeld pue ‘olped ‘Sjuawiedy BUUBIS 1B SJUSAS PAPN|IUT YIUOW BUY JO4 SOIIIAIIDE JUBWNIIBY e

‘sseah snoinaud 03 paledwod se Suincadwy S JUBWNNIIDY e

syiBuans

6T0Z Ajnf — oday Suliojiuoy Ajyuo
Jagdeue|p Juswasesu] Ajunwwo) pue Ajlwe4

45



:33eq sawef |aueq :Aq papwgng

SUANDE JUSWHNIIBI BuoNUOW

elep Hid

*1e3A [00Y2S 0Z-6T0T @Yt 40y wesoud sy) uj Bujosua saljiwey |je Jo) AN|1GiSI2 1eIS peaH SulAjap

sa1}|a1oy Supiojjuopy JaSeuepy

sSuneay wea) uswaSeuepy

sBuneaw wed) pue Juswaeuew Apjaam-ig

awdojanag |euoIss3§0id

6T0Z AInf — 1oday Bulonuo Ajyiuow
JaSeuey Juawasesdu] Ajlunwwo) pue Ajiwe4

46



Capital Area

Community Action

Agency

MEMORANDUM
TO: Tim Center, Chief Executive Officer
FROM: Venita Treadwell, Early Childhood Education Manager
RE: Board Report for August 2019

DATE: August 21, 2019

The 2019 — 2020 Head Start year opened with Pre-Service Training. Mr. Tim Center, CEQ, and Mrs. Nina
Self, COO, opened the session on Wednesday, July 31, 2019 with Management and Leadership
Development Training for Head Start Program Ma nagers and Center Directors. Head Start Teaching
Staff Pre-Service was August 1 -5, 2019. Kim Smith, Curriculum Coach, facilitated the Curriculum
Training. Teaching staff then reported to their classrooms for environmental set-up. Meet and Greet
was on Thursday, August 8, 2019 from 2:00 — 3:00 pm; attendance by families was very good. The
kitchen staff was also present for one day of training followed by set-up in the Head Start centers. Alt
classrooms received Teaching Strategies Gold Curriculum materials to begin the year.

Antenette tarkins attended a Conscious Discipline Conference to assist in her position of Practice Based
Coaching. This training will help her to coach teachers in behavior management issues.

Our Dual Language Learner Speciatist and Coach, Maritza Mousa, demonstrated what a Spanish lesson
will include when she visits the Head Start Centers. Ms. Mousa has also identified children who will
benefit from an interpreter the first week of school,

CLASS Observations will begin September 30, 2019.

We staffed four (4) vacant positions and all centers are fully staffed with the exception of Franklin
County Head Start. We are searching for a teacher in Franklin County.

Extended Day/VPK started on the first day of school and we are stil! receiving certificates.

Curriculum Night is scheduled for Tuesday, September 17, 2019 starting at 4:00 pm. Parents will learn
about our Teaching Strategies Curriculum, classroom schedules and Jjobs, and expectations of students.

Nothing else to report at this time as schooi has Jjust begun,

308 Office Plaza Drive  Tallahassee, Florida » 32301 « 850.222.2043

United gy www.CapitalAreaCommunityAction.org UNITED PARTNERS )
Way § -4 CFURAN Sevices

Unled Way of the Big Siend

47



Capital Area

Community Action

Agency

CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFICER REPORT

AUGUST 2019
Administrative
e Continual work to review lapsed contracts and begin procurement and renewal where
necessary.

e Added management huddles to develop long-term sustainable budget.
Impact: Better benefits for staff. Better fiscal accountability.

Programmatic

¢ Eastpoint Wildfire Emergency Recovery Response — Working with DEO to secure
permission from HHS to transfer title to willing recipients wanting the camper-trailer as
their permanent housing option. Monthly spreadsheet updated.

e Secured Essential Elements for grant writing for the Head Start proposal. Grant release
forecast for September 4 and due November 4, 2019.

e Interviewing for Intake for Leon County.

e New lease contract with Leon County School District approved by the School Board and
reduces monthly cost by $1,000.

Impact: Redesigning entitlement programs to toward more independency services.

Communications and Outreach
¢ Maintain regular meeting schedule with Jim McShane, CareerSource Capital Region.
e Working with Brooke Brunner and Superintendent Hanna on the partnership of
professional development to improve outcomes for students.
¢ Attended the Tallahassee Chamber of Commerce Annual Conference.

Impact: Developing the infrastructure necessary to support the Agency mission

309 Office Plaza Drive « Tallahassee, Florida « 32301 «
%i 850.222.2043 UNITED PARTNERS )

. . . for HUMAN SERVICES
www.CapitalAreaCommunityActionAgency.org i e ot S
United Way of the Big Bend

48



Resource Development
» Engaging ARC for assistance in placing a Special Projects Coordinator to assist with
development and implementation of the Benevon Medel of fundraising.
e Applying for grant from Glick Philanthropies to support Male Engagement activities and
Getting Ahead/Staying Ahead
o Working with the Junior League to identify allies for the Staying Ahead program.

Impact: Broaden the community network supporting the Agency efforts and services.

Out of Office

Upcoming Events
e Community Action Partnership — Annual Conference — August 27-30, 2019

49



Tim Center
“

From: Angela Webster

Sent: Tuesday, August 20, 2019 2:35 PM
To: Tim Center

Cc: Anne Robinson; Nina Self
Subject: RE: Camper-Trailer Inventory
Attachments: UPDATED VIN#S.docx

Hi Tim,

Please see attached updated iist of camper-trailers.

The client approved by Board of County Commissioners to receive camper-trailer as replacement for loss of residence is
Deborah Neller (highlighted in biue).

Bubba Sanders and Mason Moore are also requesting camper-trailer as a replacement for loss of residence.

The four clients highlighted in yellow have received new mobile homes for loss of residence, but mobile home set up is
not complete at this time. Camper-trailers will be returned once new mobile home set up is complete and ready for
occupancy.

I have noted four clients as approved by CDBG, but purchase of new homes is delayed due to deed requirements.
1. LUTHER GLASS ~currently at St. James Health and Rehabilitation Center. According to Mr. Glass, he is buying
land from his uncle, and working on obtaining required documentation for deed.

2. MARY THOMAS — name is on deed, but deed includes ex-husband’s name. According to Mrs. Thomas, she was
awarded the land as part of an injunction following divorce. She has been advised to retrieve those documents
from the courts.

3. ARLENE THOMPSON - adopted by ReNew of Northwest Florida. Tress and | met with Pastor Ronnie McBrayer,
who has agreed to purchase land for Mrs. Thompson. As soon as land is purchased, and deeded to Mrs.
Thompson, Deborah will proceed with the purchase of a new home.

4. JAMES JOYNER — currently behind on land payments, both Mr. Joyner and Ms. Kennett are unemployed.
Property owner is asking for $25,000 payoff. Deborah and | have been working on ways to assist this couple.

We have a new client (tenant), Mary Page. Mrs. Page recently approached the county and CACAA after being released
from jail. The County approved Mrs. Page for temporary housing with a six month lease because she is a Limerock Fire
survivor. Mrs. Page and her husband informed the County and myself they will be moving on to rental space at the end
of their six months.,

This leaves us with Michael Boone and Tammy Butler. Mr. Boone is currently incarcerated. Tammy Butler is the client
whose lawyer has asked why she does not have a power pole. | explained this family was originally set up with donated
funds at 15 Washington Street, and moved to 606 Wilderness without warning. The property owner the clients are
currently renting space from, is not willing to fund the cost for the power poie, so Michael Moron is weighing all options
to see how we can best resolve this issue.

s



20UapIsay Jo ssoq adejday Jadwe) — 318,
WA SUBILINH — NITHD 4

SWOH 3|IGOIN MaN — MOTIIA«

Jopng
siseQ | d3 ‘peoy SsauIap|IM 909 Awwe) g auoog [3eYIN | E£€S600IHEAdSSZIZS | dNS by | 2095702
euljele) d3 ‘1981315 J3Nys 6T (3mg) siopues eqqng | SOGTOONZGYYIZLZS | dNES/Y | €09T9/1
uewydeo) 101NO YZLTOONMOGNYIZIZS | dNL ¥t | 8T0SL0T
Ja8uany 101NO 6TEZT6IHETYAVZIZS | dNSSLP | E€8STO/T
uap|og
aufejos d3 ‘peoy adpiy 6/9 sajJeyd @ suyor alueydsls | £E60ZONDEZZVILEXY | dNE 9Lt ££60Z
a|epBunds d3 ‘peoy aspiy 1oL | (08a0) JouAor sewer | TZeYOTEHECZIZLAAY | dNT 9L | T£0SL07
SJUUIM BIUUIN LOTNO 8STEEOENETUTWIOPS | dNT 9/¥ | 8PITILT
weaiq d3 193ns pong vTL (o8a) uosdwoy | aualy | //9T0dI£28219T2S | dNv .t | 120S/02
ewnd d3 ‘peoy asp1y 109 WJumieog umeys | TTTZZ0dIECHNALEXY | dNO SLV 1112,
aljosay d3 ‘peoy a3piy £€9 (98a) sewoy) AleN | [/STT6dHSZ6TELAAY | dN¥ SLv | 9655207
o3eqauuim d3 ‘peoy ssauIap|im 509 IIBPOOAA UUB|D | 88SYEOEHOZHTWLOYS | dNL9iv | 8EVS/0T
85504087 d3 ‘peoy a8piy 9/ Haqo sejieq | zSzZ600Ar88X012125 | dnb 9Ly | £0SS.02
aouepuns |  dV ‘PeOY d|pAsumolg €T (318} 9100 uose | €TTZYEIHYZ8ZANASS | dN6SLY | ¢THSZ0T
ewnd d3 ‘peoy a8p1y S6S (980) sse|© JaYIN1 | 8OTZLOdIEZHNALYXY | dNT SLF 80TZL
euieled 101 NO LS6000MH/8YVIZ1ZS | dN8¥LY | +20SL0T
ewnd LOTNO 86STLOMMBZHNALYXY | dNos/y | 9/9T9/T
alanay | d3 'PY y20Q Aua4 IO 167 aded assar g AJelN | 89ZOTO3IZANHSZLZS | dNZSLv | L6¥SL0T
138uany 101NO ToPOTOaI8aINAVELZS | dN6 VLY | E€8SSLOT
Hivia NOILYIO1 INYN. ai1a #OV1 0

51



CONSULTING SERVICES AGREEMENT

This Consulting Services Agreement (this “Agreement”) is made and entered into as of August 20, 2019 (the
“Effective Date™) by and between Essential Elements, LLC, a Maryland limited liability company with a
mailing address of 5268-G Nicholson Lane, Suite 186, Kensington, Maryland 20895 (“Essential Elements,
LLC”) and_Capital Area Community Action Agency, a Florida nonprofit corporation with a mailing address of
309 Office Plaza Drive, Tallahassee, Florida 32301 (“CLIENT™).

WHEREAS, CLIENT is in the business of providing educational services, and Essential Elements, LLC, is
engaged in the business of providing Training and Technical Assistance Services; and

WHEREAS, CLIENT desires to engage Essential Elements, LLC, to provide Training and Technical Assistance
Services; including grant writing.

WHEREAS, Essential Elements, LLC, desires to provide Training and Technical Assistance Services to
CLIENT subject to and in accordance with the terms and conditions of this Agreement.

NOW, THEREFORE, in consideration of the mutual promises herein contained and other good and valuable
consideration, the receipt and sufficiency of which are hereby acknowledged, Essential Elements, LLC, and
CLIENT hereby agree as follows:

1. Description of Services: Essential Elements, LLC, agrees to provide Training and Technical Assistance
Services to CLIENT and others as requested, as more fully outlined in Exhibit A (Scope of Work),
attached hereto.

2. Compensation; Expenses:

a. CLIENT agrees to compensate Essential Elements, LLC, in the amount of $9,500 (the
“Compensation™) for the Training and Technical Assistance Services. There are no travel
expenses as the work will be done long distance (via phone and email).

b. A down payment of half of the fee ($4,750) will be paid to Essential Elements, LLC, within
five (5) business days after CLIENT’s receipt of Essential Elements’ invoice. The remainder
of the payment ($4,750) will be paid upon receipt of the finished product (as outlined in the
Scope of Work in Exhibit A) within five (5) business days after CLIENT’s receipt of
Essential Elements’ invoice.

c. The Compensation received under this Agreement shall be the sole compensatory fee
received for the Training and Technical Assistance Services rendered.

d. This Agreement is subject to the receipt by CLIENT of funds from the Department of Health
and Human Services/Administration for Children and Families (HHS/ACF).

e. Client recognizes that timely payment is a material part of this Agreement. Interest on any
unpaid amounts will accrue at the rate of 1-%: % per month for any charges not timely paid.
Client shall be liable for any costs incurred by Essential Elements, LLC, including reasonable
attorneys’ fees, in collecting unpaid payments.

Contract with Capital Area Community Action Agency re-competition grant — August 2019 1

52



3. Term and Termination:

a. This Agreement shall be effective as of the date hereof and shall terminate upon the
completion of the Training and Technical Assistance Services; including grant writing

b. The Parties expect that Essential Elements, LLC, will commence providing its Training and
Technical Services no later than August 23, 2019 (the “Commencement Date”) and will be
completed by the grant application deadline in the RFP from HHS.

c. This Agreement may be terminated by either party, with or without cause, upon 30 days
written notice to the other party. Irrespective of whomever shall effect termination, Client
shall, within thirty (30) days of termination, pay Essential Elements, LLC for any portion of
its Training and Technical Services rendered and all Compensable Expenses incurred up to
the time of termination, as well as those costs associated with the termination itself, in
accordance with the Compensation fee as set out above and expense reimbursement policy.

d. In the event that CLIENT cancels this Agreement with less than thirty (30) days written
notice before the Commencement Date, CLIENT will be responsible for paying the full
Compensation to Essential Elements in addition to any Compensable Expenses incurred by
Essential Elements, LLC.,

4. Mutual Indemnification:

a. ESSENTIAL ELEMENTS, LLC, hereby indemnifies, defends and forever holds harmless
CLIENT, and its officers, directors, members, partners, employees, agents and servants
(collectively, “CLIENT Indemnitees™) from and against any and all claims, liabilities, losses,
demands, fines, penalties, actions, judgments or other expenses (including, but not limited to,
defense costs and reasonable attorneys’ fees and costs) imposed upon any CLIENT
Indemnitee arising from any negligence or willful misconduct, acts or omissions of
Contractor.

b. CLIENT hereby indemnifies, defends and forever holds harmless Essential Elements, LLC
from and against any and all claims, liabilities, losses, demands, fines, penalties, actions,
judgments or other expenses (including, but not limited to, defense costs and reasonable
attorneys’ fees and costs) imposed upon Essential Elements, LLC arising from any
negligence or willful misconduct, acts or omissions of the CLIENT or its officers, directors,
members, partners, employees, agents and servants.

5. Independent Contractor: The parties to this Agreement intend that Essential Elements, LL.C, shall be an
independent contractor and not an employee or joint venture of CLIENT. Except as otherwise provided
herein, Essential Elements, LLC, shall have sole control over the details of, and the manner and means
of performing, its duties. Essential Elements, LLC, shall not be entitled to receive any of the benefits
provided by CLIENT to its officers or employees, and Essential Elements, LLC, shall be responsible for
the payment of its income tax, F.1.C.A., and other applicable taxes and insurance premiums.

&

Delay/Changes: ESSENTIAL ELEMENTS, LLC shall not be liable for delays or failure to perform its
Training and Technical Assistance Services caused directly or indirectly by circumstances beyond
control of ESSENTIAL ELEMENTS LLC, including but not limited to, acts of god, fire, flood, war,
sabotage, accident, labor dispute, shortage, government action including regulatory requirements,

Contract with Capital Area Community Action Agency re-competition grant — August 2019 2

53



changed conditions or delays resulting from actions or inactions of any third parties, or inability of
others to obtain material, labor, equipment, or transportation.

()

Assignment of Intellectual Property Rights: CLIENT and Essential Elements, LLC, agree that all
intellectual property rights, including copyrights, trademark rights (including the goodwill associated
with such trademarks) and/or patent rights to any materials or other work product of Essential Elements,
LLC produced for CLIENT or in conjunction with CLIENT shall be assigned to Essential Elements,
LLC and shall constitute the sole property of Essential Elements, LLC, and CLIENT hereby assigns any
and all such intellectual property rights to Essential Elements, LLC.

|oe

Confidentiality. All information presented to Essential Elements, LLC in the course of its duties under
this Agreement shall be deemed confidential and shall not be disclosed by Essential Elements, LLC.

9. Assignment. Neither party will delegate, assign, or transfer any interest in this Agreement without the
prior written consent of the other.

10. Notices: Unless this Agreement provides otherwise, all notices required or permitted to be given under
this Agreement shall be in writing and shall be given by overnight or certified mail, postage-prepaid,
addressed to the appropriate party at the address appearing at the end of this Agreement. A change in
either party’s address may be effected by notice in writing given by such party to the other party.

11. Entire Agreement; Waivers: This Agreement constitutes the entire agreement between the parties with
respect to the subject matter hereof. It supersedes any prior agreement or understanding between them,
and it may not be modified or amended except by a writing signed by both parties. The terms of this
Agreement may be waived only by a written instrument signed by the party waiving compliance.

12, Interpretation; Forum: This Agreement shall be governed by, and construed and enforced in accordance
with, the laws of the State of Maryland. If any provision of this Agreement is held to be unenforceable,
this Agreement shall be considered divisible and inoperative as to such provision to the extent it is
deemed to be unenforceable by limitation thereof, and such provision shall be enforceable to the
maximum extent permitted by law. Any action with respect to this Agreement shall be instituted and
litigated in the appropriate court in the State of Maryland.

13. Headings: Paragraph headings are included solely for convenience and are not intended to be full or
accurate descriptions of the content of the paragraphs and shall not be construed to enlarge, limit, or
otherwise change the express provisions of this Agreement.

14. Counterparts: This Agreement may be executed in any number of counterparts, each of which shall be
deemed an original and all of which shall be deemed for all purposes to be one agreement.

Contract with Capital Area Community Action Agency re-competition grant — August 2019 3

54



The parties hereto, intending to be legally bound, have caused this Agreement to be executed by their duly
authorized representatives as of the Effective Date.

ESSENTIAL ELEMENTS, LLC

By:

Rob Kaiser, Managing Member

Date:

CLIENT: Capital Area Community Action Agency

By: /m?u— f—

U' Center, CEO and Head Start Director

Date: 3/}}///)'

Contract with Capital Area Community Action Agency re-competition grant — August 2019 4

55



EXHIBIT A

Scope of Work

Essential Elements will write the full narrative of the Capital Area Community Action Agency Head
Start Re-competition grant application,

Essential Elements will provide Capital Area Community Action Agency with a list of needed
information to write the grant application and Capital Area Community Action Agency will provide
Essential Elements with that information in a timely manner.

Essential Elements will provide a draft of the grant application to Capital Area Community Action
Agency for review and Essential Elements will make revisions upon request.

Essential Elements and Capital Area Community Action Agency will be available to discuss information
needed from the client to write the grant application.

Essential Elements will submit the application on behalf of Capital Area Community Action Agency
within the timeline required or emailed to Capital Area Community Action Agency for submission (per
the RFP).

ESSENTIAL ELEMENTS, LLC

By:

Date:

Rob Kaiser, Managing Member

CLIENT: Capital Area Community Action Agency

By:

L

(__Tim Center, CEO and Head Start Director

Date: 6/ _L? /_ @f

Contract with Capital Area Community Action Agency re-competition grant — August 2019 5

56



Below Exceeds Total
SUMMARY Unsatisfactory | Expectations | Satisfactory | Expectations | Outstanding | Respondents
Strategic Vision 0.00% 0.00% 66.67% 33.33% 0.00% 100.00%
Operations 0.00% 16.67% 50.00% 168.67%| 16.67% 100.00%
Staff Development 0.00% 16.67% 50.00% 16.67% 16.67% 100.00%
Program Development and Oversight ) 0.00% 0.00% 83.33% 16.67% 0.00%] . 100.00%
Leadership . 0.00% 16.67% 50.00% 16.67% 16.67% 100.00%
Board Relafions 0.00% 0.00% 100.00% 0.00% 0.00% 100.00%
Average 0.00% 8.33% 66.67% 16.67% 8.33% 100.00%

57




